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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, August 28, 2007 12:46 PM
To: ‘Schlotterback, Larry N.'

Subject: RE: PDF(5) for GW171 public notice

Dear Mr. Schlotterback:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the proof of noticing for the renewal of the
discharge permit, GW-171. The proof is adequate to meet the requirements of the WQCC regulations.
Therefore, the permit is active until the expiration date (October 4, 2009).

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 10:39 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: PDF(5)

Mr. Hansen:
I am mailing you a CD with the PDF's.

Please let me know if this works for you

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schlin@bp.com

8/28/2007
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BF Americs Produstion Company
200 Enargy Court

Farmington, N 27401

{£08] 326-8200

July, 10 2007

Mr. Arthur A. Jacquez

C/O Arthur A Trust Living Trust
Michael T Jacquez Trustee
16511 Truslow Point Lane”
Sugar Land, TX 77478

Reference: Renewal of Discharge Permit - GW 171
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station

Mr. Jacquez:

In accordance with NMOCD requirements, please find enclosed copies of BP's
public notice for a renewal of a discharge permit for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C
Compressor Station located on a tract of land out of the SW/4 of the SE/4 of
Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico. This public notice was published in the Farmington Daily Times on March
26, 2007.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 326-0425.
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Larry Schio‘terback
Field Environmental Coordinator

Enclosures (2)



B PUBLIC NOTICE

BP America Production Company - Farmington Opsrations Center, 200 Energy Court,
Farmington, NM 87401, Atiention: Mr. Kevin Hansford, Fisid Environmental Coordinator, (505)
325-9200, has submitied a renewal for appiication for the previcusly approved discharge plan
(GW-171) for its Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Siation, located on a tract of land out of
the SW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 29, Township 28 North, Range 12 West, NP , San Juan
County, New Mexizo, approximaiely one mile southwest of McGee park and on the west side
of Gallegos Canyon, Approximately 365 barrels of produced water are generated on site
annually, which ars collected and temporarily stored in 2 corainment vessel prior to transport
and disposal at a Class § disposal well oparated by BP. Additionally, an estimated 300
aalions of used oll and approximately, one 55-gallon drum of veed ofl fillers are generated
armially. Thess wastes are picked up by a used oil recyelsr. Empty drums are fo be talken
onck by the supplier of the oil or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwater most likely o
be affectad by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is af a depih of approximately 200-250 fest,
with & reported tolal dissolved solids concentration of approvimately 1,000 mg/l. The dis-
charge plan addresses how oilfield products and waste will be properly handled, stored, and
disposed of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be
managed in ordsr o prolect fresh water, Any interested psrson may obiain information;
submit comments or request to be placed on a facifity speciiic mailing list for futures notices
by contacting Edward J. Hansen at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St bp
Francis Driva, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3488. The
GO will accept comments and statements of interest regarding the renewal
and wili create & facility-specific mailing fist for persons who wish 1o receiva
fuiure nofices,




BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmingson, NM 87401

1B06) 326-9200

April 4, 2007

Mr. Arthur A. Jacquez
5204 Cedarwood Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Reference: Renewal of Discharge Permit - GW 171
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station

Mr. Jacquez:

In accordance with NMOCD requirements, please find enclosed copies of BP’s
public notice for a renewal of a discharge permit for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C
Compressor Station located on a tract of land out of the SW/4 of the SE/4 of
Section 29, Township 29 Norih, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico. This public notice was published in the Farmington Daily Times on March
26, 2007.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 326-9425.
Sincerely,

Larry Schiotterback
Field Environmental Coordinator

Enclosures (2)
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PUBLIC NOTICE

EP America Production Company - Farmington Operations Cemar, 200 Energy Coud,
Farmingion, NW B7401, Atiention: My, Kevin Hansford, Fisld Environmental Coordinator, {505}
326-8200, has submitied a renewal for application for the praviously appreved discharge plan
{GW-171) for its Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station, located on a tract of land out of
the 3W/4 of the SE/4 of Section 28, Townshis 20 Narth, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan
County, New Mexico, approximately one mile southwest of MoGee park and on the west side
of Gallegos Canyon. Approximately 365 barrels of producsd water are generated on site
annually, which are collected and temporarily stored in a containment vessa! prior to transport
and disposal at a Class 1l disposal well operated by BP. Addilicnally, an estimated 300
gallons of used oil and approximately, one 55-gallon drurs of used of fitters are generated
annually. Thess wastes are picked up by a used oil recycler. Empty drums are to be taken
back by the supplier of the oil or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwater most likely io
be affacied by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is at a depth of approximaiely 200-250 feet,
with 2 reporied iotal dissolved solids concentration of approximately 1,000 mg/l. The dis-
charge plan addresses how oilfisld producis and waste will be properly handled, stored, and
dispogsd of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental digcharges to the surface will be
menaged in ordes to protect fresh water. Any interesied parson may obtain information;
submit comments or reguest to be placed on a facility specific mailing list for futures notices
by contacting Edward J. Hansen at the New Maxico OCD at 1220 South St. bp
Francis Drive, Sania Fe, New Mexico B7505, Telephone (505) 476-3489. The
OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regaiding the renewal
and will create a facility-specific mailing fist for persons who wish 1o receive
future notices.
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NOTISIA AL PUBLICO DE BP America Production Companid - Centro De las Operaciones
s Farmington, 200 ENERGIA Corte Farmington, NM 87401, Atencidn:AL Sr. Kevin Hansford,
cooidinador ambiental del campo, (505) 326-9200, ha somsiido un uso de la renovacion para
el plan previamante aprobado de la descarga (GW-171) para su estacidn dal compresor de la
barrance 3-C de Gallegos, situados en una zona de la tierra fuera. del SW/4 del SE/4 ds 1
seccibn 29, Municipio 29 del norte, se extiends ALAST2 del oaste, NMPM, condade de San
Juan, New Maxico, aproximadamente un sudoeste de la milla del parque de McGes y en ol
inda del neste de la baanca de Gallegos. Aproximadamenia 365 barriles de agua producida
S& generan en sitic anualments, que se recogen y se almacenan temporalmentes en un
recipients de la contecidn antes del transporie y de Ia digposicidn en una dispisicion de la
clase Il funclonada bien por BF. Ademas, los 300 galones estimades de acsite usado y
aproximedamerie, un tambo 55-gallon de los filiros de acsite usados se generan anualmente,
Estas basuras son tomadas por un racycler usado del acsite. Los tamboS vacios deben ser
lomados detrés por el surtidor def aceite o del producio guimico contenido en los tamboS. La
agua sublerrdnes muy probablemente que se afectard por un derramamiento, un escape o
g descarga accidental esid en una produndidad de aproximadamente 200-250 piss, con
uina concentracion disueita otal divulgada de ios sélidos de aproximadaments 1.000 mgt
Las direcciones del plan de la descarga como los productos v fa basura del campo
pelrolERO seran manejados corractamente, almacenada, vy dispuesto, incluyende coma los
derramamientos, los escapas, v otras descargas accidentales a la superficie seran
mangjados para proteger el agua dulce. Cualquier persona interesada puede obtener la
informacion, someter comentatios o la paticion de ser colocado en una lista que envia
aspedifica de la facilidad para los avisos fuluros por Edward gus entra en

coniatic con J. Hansen en New ieéxico OCD sn 1220 la impulsion del sur del bp
Si. Francis, DE SANTA FE, New Mexico 87505, teléfona (505) 476-3489. Ej :
QOOCD aceptara comentarios y declaraciones dei interés con respecto ala
renovacion y ACLAR una lista gus envia facilidad-sspecitica para las personas
que desean recibir los avisos fuluros,




NOTISIA AL PUBLICO DE BP America Production CompantA - Centro De las Operaciones
D Farmingion, 200 ENERGIA Corie Farmington, NM 87401, Atencidn:AL Sr. Kevin Hansford,
coordinador ambiental del campo, (505) 326-9200, ha sometido un uso de 1a renovacion para
ei plan previamente aprobado de la descarga {(GW-1 71) para su esiacion del compresor da la
barranca 3-C de Gallegos, situados en una zona de la tisrs fuara del SW/4 dal 8E/4 de la
seccidn 28, Municipio 29 del norte, se exiiende ALAS1Z dal oeste, NMPM, condado de San
Juan, New México, aproximadamente un sudoeste de [a milla del pargue de McGee v en ef
latio def ossie de la barranca de Gallegos. Apraximadamente 365 barriles de agua producida
8e yeneran en sliio anualmante, que se recogen v se almacsenan temporalmente en un
recipients de la contecion antes del transporte y de la disposicidn en una dispisicion de ia
clase I funcionada bien por BP. Ademas, los 300 galones estimados de aceite usado vy
aproximadamente, un tambo 55-gallon de los filiros de aceiie usades se generan anualmenie.
Esias basuras son fomadas por un recycler usade del sceiie. Los tamboS vacles deben ser
fomacdos detras por &l surtidor dal aceite o del producto guimico contenide en los tamboS. La
agua subieiranea muy probablemente que se afectara por un derramamientc, un escape o
una descarge accidental esta en una produndidad de aproximadamente 200-250 pies, con
una conceniracion disuelta fotal divulgada de los sblidos de aproximadamente 1.000 mg/l.
Las direcciones del plan de la descarga como los productos v la basura del campo
peiroLERO seran manejados correctaments, almacenada, y dispuesto, incluyende como los
derramarmientos, los escapes, y ofras descargas accidentalés a la superficie seran
manejados para proteger el agua dulce. Cualquier persona interesada puede obiener ia
informacian, someter comentarios o la peticion de ser colocado en una fista que envia
gspecifica de la facilidad para los avisos futuros por Edward que snira en’ ’
contacio con J. Hansen en New México OCD en 1220 la impulsian del sur del bp
Si. Francis, DE SANTA FE, New México 875085, teléfona (505) 478-3489. El
OCD aceptara comentarios v declaraciones del interds con respecto ala
renovaciin y ACLAR una lisia que envia faciidad-especifica para las personas
que desean recibir ios avisos futurps.
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8P America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmington, NIM 87401

1505} 326-9200

April 4, 2007

Mr. Arthur A. Jacquez
8124 Butler Ridge Dr
College Station, Texas 77845

Reference: Renewal of Discharge Permit — GW 171
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

If you have any questions, pleass feel free to contact me at 326-9425.
Sincerely,

Larry Schictterback
Field Environmental Coordinator

Enclosures {(2)



PUBLIC NOTICE

BP Ameiica Production Company - Farmingion Operations Center, 200 Energy Cour,
Farmington, N 87401, Attention: iy, Kevin Hansford, Fisld Envirenmental Coordinator, (505)
326-9200, has submitied a renewsl for application for the previously approved dischargs plan
(GW-171) for iis Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station, located on 2 fract of fand out of
the SW/4 of the SE/¢ of Section 29, Township 29 Norih, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan
County, New Mexico, approximately ene mile southwest of McGee patk and on the west side
of Gailegos Canyon. Approximately 365 barrels of produced water are generatad on-site
annually, which are collected and femporarily stored in a containment vessei prior to tfranspori
and dispossl at a Class 1l disposal well operated by BF. Additionally, an estimated 300
gallons of used oil and approximately, one 55-gatlon drum of used oif filters are generated
arnnually, These wastes are picked up by a used oil recycler. Empiy drums are fo bs faken
bagk by the supplier of the oil or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwaier most likely 1o
be affacied by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is at & dapih of approximately 200-250 faet,
with 2 reported toial dissolved solids concentration of approximaiely 1,000 mgA. The dis-
charge plan addresses how oiffield producis and waste will be properly handled, stored, and
digposed of, including how spills, Izaks, and other accidental wischarges to the surface will he
managed in order to protect fresh water, Any interested person may obtain information;
aubmii comments or requast o be placed on a facility specific mailing fist for futures notices
by coniacting Edward J. Hansen at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South &1, bp
Francis Drive, Sarta Fe, New Mexico 87508, Telephone (505) 476-3489. The
OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding the renewsal
and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish 1o receive
future notices.




NOTISIA AL PUBLICO DE BP America Production Companla - Centro De las Operzaciones
De Farmington, 200 ENERGIA Corie Farmington, NM 87401, Atencisn:AL Sr. Kevin Hansford,
coordinador ambiental del campo, (505) 326-8200, ha somatido un uso de la renovacion para
el plan previamenie aprobado ds la descarga (GW-171) para su estacion del comprasor de la
barranca 3-C de Gallegos, situados en una zona de la tiera fuera del SW/4 del 8E/4 de la
seccidn 29, Municipio 22 del norie, se extiends ALASTZ dal asste, NMPM, condado dz San
Juan, New México, aproximadamente un sudosste de ia milla dei parque de McGee v en el
lado del oeste de la barranca de Gallegos. Aproximadamente 365 barrilas de agua producida
S8 genaran en sitic anualmente, que se recogen y se almacenan ternporaimente en un
recipiente de la contecion antes dal transporte v de Ja disposicion en una dispisicion de la
clase Il funcionada bien por BP. Ademas, los 300 galones estimados de aceite usado y
aproximadamente, un tambo 55-gallon de los filros de acsiie usados s& generan apuaiments,
Estas basuras son tomadas por un recycler usado del acsite. Los tambo$S vacios deben ser
tomados detrds por el surtidor del aceite o del producic guimico contenide en los tamboS. La
agua subterranea muy probablemente que se afsctara por un derramamients, un escape o
una descarga aceidenial esta en una produndidad de aproximadamente 200-250 pies, con
una conceniracion disuslia total divulgada de los sdlides de aproximadaments 1.000 mg/l.
Las direcciones del plan de la descarga como los producios v ia basura del campo
peiroLERO seran manejados coirectaments, almacenada, y dispuesto, incluyende como los
deramarnientos, fos escapes, y ofras descargas accideniales a la superficie seran
manajados para proteger ef agua dulce. Cualquier persona interesada puede obtener 1z
informacion, someter comentarios o la peticion de ser colocado en una lisia gue envia
especifica de lg facilidad para lbs avisos futuros por Edward que entra en

coniacto con J. Hansen en New Mexico OCD en 1220 fa impulsion del sur de! bp
Si. Francis, DE SANTA FE, New México 87505, teléfona (508} 4768-3480. E
OCD aceptarh comentarios v declaraciones del interds con regpecio a la
renovacian v ACLAR una lista gue envia facilidad-especitfica para las personas
qus desean recibir los avisos futuros.




® Discharge Permit GW 171 Page 1 of 1

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 6:23 AM
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Subject: Discharge Permit GW 171

Attachments: DOC009.txt; DOC006.txt; DOC004.txt; DOC015.txt; DOCO014.txt; DOC013.txt

Mr. Hansen:

In regards to our recent telephone conversation please find attached copies (PDF) of notifications of discharge
submitted to Mr. Arthur A. Jacquez. BP America Production Company was unsuccessful in

delivering these submittals to Mr. Arthur A Jacquez and the letters were returned unsigned, attached are images
of returned letters.

The addresses attempted were:

8124 Butler Ridge Dr.
College Station, Texas 77845

5204 Cedarwood Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

15511 Truslow Point Lane
Sugar Lane, Texas 77478

If you require additional research, please advise.
Thank you,

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
BP America Production Company
Farmington Operations Center
200 Energy Court

Farmingron, NM 87401 USA
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
larry.schlotterback@bp.com

<<DOC009.ZIP>> <<DOC006.ZIP>> <<DOC004.ZIP>> <<DOC015.ZIP>> <<DOC014.ZIP>> <<DOC013.ZIP>>

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

8/14/2007



Discharge Permit - GW-171 Page 1 of 2

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2007 10:34 AM

To: 'Schlotterback, Larry N.'

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit - GW-171
Dear Mr. Schlotterback,
The NMOCD has reviewed your request for extension and hereby approves an additional 30 days to submit proof
of public notice of the permit renewal for GW171 to the landowner. However, please submit within 15 days an
update on the progress of obtaining the landowner’'s address.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2007 6:57 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Discharge Permit - GW-171

Mr. Hansen:

In regards to notification to Mr. Arthur A. Jacquez, as of this date (4/24/07), we have received both letters of
notification with either "Unable to Forward" or "Not this Address"”. We are currently unable to locate land owner.
Respectfully request additional time to research landowner address.

Thank you,

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
BP America Production Company
Farmington Operations Center
200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401 USA
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
larry.schlotterback@bp.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

4/27/2007




Discharge Permit - GW-171 - Page 2 of 2

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

4/27/2007




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 10:40 AM

To: ‘Schlotterback, Larry N.'

Subiject: RE: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS for GW171

Dear Mr. Schlotterback:

The NMOCD has received the fee and proof of publication for the renewal of your discharge
permit, GW171. However, our records indicate that Arthur A. Jacquez is the landowner of
the facility. Therefore, notification (the notice that was sent to the newspaper) must be
provided to the landowner via certified mail. Please submit proof of notification (a copy
of the signed certified mail green card) to the NMOCD within 15 days.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

————— Original Message-----

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 8:53 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS

Mr. Hansen:
Thank you for the contact... I talked with Candy and she will provide the paperwork.
Thanks again!

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schllnebp.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 9:39 AM

To: Schlotterback, Larry N.

Subject: RE: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS

Larry,

I spoke with Candy (Daily-Times); she said that it is possible to obtain an affidavit of
publication for the display ad (and tear sheet). You can reach Candy on her mobile:
505-330-3864.

I told Candy that you would be calling her. Let me know if you have any questions.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

P.S.: The OCD has received your permit fee and once we have the proof of public notice, I
will update your OCD file as having a current permit.

----- Original Message-----

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 8:16 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: FW: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS

1




. .

Mr. Hansen:

Attached is an email communication with the Farmington Daily-Times and the proofs that I
approved for publication. The Ads were published on March 26 in the Daily-Times World
Section. Please advise on how to we should obtain an affidavit of publication. The
newspaper did not know how to comply with my request. What would be sufficient?

Thank you,

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schlln@bp.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Schlotterback, Larry N.

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 6:03 PM

To: 'Sean Manchester'

Subject: RE: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS

Sean,
Please go forward with the public notices.

Thank you,

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schlln@bp.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Sean Manchester [mailto:smanchester@daily-times.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:32 PM

To: Schlotterback, Larry N.

Subject: BP AMERICA Public Notice AD PROOFS

Larry,

Here are the proofs for the public notices for BP that are scheduled to run on 3.26
(English and Spanish).

Please contact us with your approval or changes asap.

Thank you,

Sean Manchester
Daily Times
Graphics Department
505.564.4570

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. --
This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

2




LY

-

ay

BP America Production Company

Eﬂﬂ? WHH 30 Pm 12 4g 200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401
Phone: (505) 326-9200

March 19, 2007

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attn: Mr. Edward J. Hansen

RE: Discharge Permit GW 171
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station

Dear Mr. Hansen,

In regards to the captioned subject, please find attached “The Daily Times” affidavit of
publication for the two public notices published on Monday, March 26, 2007. Both English
and Spanish versions were published.

Should you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at 326-9425 in
our Farmington office.

Field Environmental Coordinator
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' THE FOUR CORNERS INFORMATION LEADER

March 28, 2007

BP America Production Company
Farmington Operations Center
Mr. Larry Slaughterback

200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Slaughterback

Please accept this letter of affidavit and enclosed tear sheet as confirmation
of insertion for two public notices that were published in The Daily Times
on Monday, March 26, 2007. The two notices, one in English, one in
Spanish ran as 2 x 3 placements on page A6.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at

your convenience at (505) 330-3864. Thank you for advertising with The
Daily Times.

Respectfully,
THE DAILY TIMES -

ZA

Candy Blasingame, Marketing Consultant

P.0.Box 450 e Farmington, New Mexico e 87410
Phone: (505) 564-4578 e Fax: (505) 564-4580 e Cell: (505) 330-3864
cblasingame@daily-times.com




arrestcd as an 1nsurgent, frect at Lue
official’s request, then hired as a body-
guard, a senior security official and an
aide to the victim told The Associated
Press on Sunday. )

Thé assassination attempt, at least
the third major security breach involv-
ing a top politician in four months,
prompted Prime Minister Nouri al-
Maliki to order a government-wide
security shake up, mcluding plans to
hire a foreign company to guard the
Green Zone building where parliament
meets, the security official said on con-
dition of anonymity because he was not
authorized to speak with reporters.

A suicide attacker came within feet
of Deputy Prime Minister Salam al-
Zuhaie and exploded his vest during a
Friday prayer service in the private
mosque attached to al-Zubaie home.
The Sunni official was seriously
wounded-and nine people were killed.

The senior security official as well as
a key aide to al-Zubaie said Wahab al-
Saadi, the distant relative accused of
involvement in the attack, was the only
person at the prayer service who has not
been accounted for. 4

They said al-Saadi’s car, which was
parked outside the al-Zubaie compound,
exploded within minutes of the suicide
attack. |

The al-Zubaie aide said al-Saadi had

ITran announces partial suspension

Move appears
to be retaliation
for newest

U.N. sanctions

— By Nassir Karimi—
The Associared Press

TEHRAN, Iran — Iran
announced Sunday it was par-
tially susd:ending cooperation
with the U.N. nuclear watchdog
while hardline President Mah-
moud Ahmadinejad said the lat-
est U.N. sanctions would not halt
the country's uranium enrich-
ment “even for : ond.” |

Iranian state .. _ vision quoted
Ahmadipejad as s‘ayi.ug the addi-
tional Security Council sanctions
imposed Satur™  “stem from
the hostility b, sme powers
against Iran,”

“It is not a new issue for the
Iranian nation. Enemies of the
Iranian nation have made a mis-
take this time too,” Ahmadinejad
said, adding the new sanctions
“will not halt Iran’s peaceful

U AL LLUIEL LIS pld Yl IURIAL VHARRAL WA
attack occurred. i

Sami al-Askari, a top aide to al-Mali-
ki, said al-Saadi had been arrested in the

t on suspicion of insurgent activities
g;sl that al-Zubaie successfully lobbied
for his release and then made him a part
of his security detail, most likely
because of their family relationshi[)_
The security official and al-Zubaie's
aide confirmed those details.

Other government security officials
the‘orizetf that al-Saadi enlisted the
cook’s help 1o let a second person into
the compound to carry out the boml;ipg.
They believed al-Saadi was the suicide
attacker, although they conceded he
could just be on the run.

The attack on al-Zubaie, who is now
said to be out of danger after surgery in
the U.S.-run military hospital in the
Green Zone, was the third major securi-
ty breakdown involving key members
of the government or parliament since
Nov. 21,

Al-Askari and the security official
said those attacks had prompted al-
Maliki to order a full investigation of all
security. guards. Once complete, all
those protecting Iraqi officials or law-
makers will be issucd new badges by
the govemment.

ecurity IDs currently are issued by
the American military. Those passes

. The Assodiated
Relatives kiss the coffin of Mufeed Abdul-Zahra, adviser to Iraq’s Sunni deputy
prime minister Salam al-Zubaie, during his funeral in Basra, Iraq, on Saturday.
Abdul-Zahra was among nine people killed when a bomber blew himself up as

Salam al-Zubale and other PP

Pres

allow access to secure locations, espe-
cially in the heavily guarded Green
Zone — site of the U.S. Embassy and
most Iragi govemment offices and par-
liament. . -

In the Nov. 21 incident, a bomb
exploded in the motorcade of Parlia-
ment Speaker Mahmoud al-Mash-
hadani, also a Sunni, as it drove into the
parking lot at the Green Zone Conven-

tion Center where the legislature meets.

Al-Mashhadani was not in the con-
voy when the bomb, placed in the trunk
of his car, exploded. A second bomb
was found under another car in the con-
voy and was detonated by an American
military bombr squad.

On Feb. 26, Vice President Adel
Abdul-Mahdi narrowly esc assassi-
nation when a blast ripped through a

any kind into any facilit

For instance, Tehran

in the central ci
house parts ol
enrichment program.,

to nuclear arms.

ment.

of cooperation with UN. nuclear watchdog

Beyond that, ehranﬁss com-
mitted itself to informing the
agency of any planned new
nuclear construction before such
construction begins — a com-
mitment it has not alwa‘i(s kept.

elayed
informing the agency three years
ago that it was building tunnels
of Isfahan to
its uranium

New path to arms created?

Former U.N. nuclear inspec-
tor David Albright said Su
decision could clear the path for
Iran to do clandestine nuclear
work related to its enrichment
program — a possible patt

Albright, whose his Washing-
- ton-based Institute for Science
and International Security tracks
Iran's nuclear program, said ™at |
Iran may be looking to b
“backup facility™ for enrichment
that would remain undetected —
and safe — in case of attack by
the United States or Israel.
IAEA officials were not
immediately available for com-

made a welcoming address a few min-
utes earlier, raising speculation the
bomb could have been on a timer-trig-
ger that missed the vice president by
sheer luck.

Al-Askari said not even the Green
Zone was safe these days because per-
sonal security details, like the one work-
ing for al-Zubaie and other officials, are
not under government control.

“Every government official and law-
maker choses his own security detail.
I'm one of them, 1 chose my own secu-
rity detail,” he said.

The al-Maliki aide said that two
members of al-Mashhadani's security
detail, both in possession of their US--
issued securilf' IDs, had been caught
last summer planting a roadside bomb
south of Baghdad.

The top security official said negotia-
tions had been successfully concluded
to hire a foreign company to take over
security at the entrance to and inside the
Convention Center, where parliament
meets. The official would not name the
security company or say what the cost
would be because a contract had not
been signed.

A second security official said the
plan was to sign a six-month contract to
allow the Iraqgis time to establish their
own force of trained bodyguards.

Terror
suspect faces
new trials

— The Associared Press—

GUANTANAMO BAY
NAVAL BASE, Cuba — After
a nomadic decade that carried
him from the Australian out-.
back to the battlefields of
Afghanistan, David Hicks end-
ed up locked away at this
remote U.S. base in Cuba,
accused of training with al-Qai-
da and fighting for the Taliban.

_ Now, more than five years
since he was hauled to Guan-
‘tanamo Bay, the former kanga-
roo skinner is expected to get a
chanee to contest allegations that
| he took up arms against the
| United Statesin the’chadtic
aftermath of the Sept. 11 attacks.

Hicks is scheduled to be
arrai; today on a charge of
providing material support for
terrorism. He is the first Guan-
tanamo detainee charged under
new rules for military trials, or
cominissions, adopted after the
Supreme Court cast aside the

v

a

nuclear program even for a sec-
ond.”

Meanwhile, government
spokesman Gholam Hossein

am said the Cabinet on Sun-
day decided to suspend “code 1-
3 of minor arrangements of the
safeguards” with the Vienna-
based U.N. nuclear watchdog,
the International Atomic Energy

Agency.
The suspension would “con-
tinue until Iran’s nuclear case is

referred back to the IAEA from
the U.N Security Council,”
Elham said.

Tehran’s scaling back of
cooperation, with the TAEA was
in apparent retaliation for the
sanctions unanimously approved
by the Sccurilr Council over
Tehran's refusal to stop enrich-
ing uranium, a process that can
be used in the production of
nuclear weapons.

The West strongly suspects
Iran’s nuclear activities are
aimed at producing weapons
though Tehran says they are
exclusively for the production of
energy.

Sending a message

The U.N. sanctions are meant
to send Tehran a strong message
that its defiance will leave it
increasingly isolated and open to
even lougghr.r penalties.

But Iran remains defiant. The
suspension was a response to
“Saturday night’s illegal and bul-
lying resolution by Security

mcil,” said Elham, adding the
government was acting fully
within law in the move.

In New York, Iranian Foreign
Minister Manouchehr Mottaki
said “a few select countries don’t

The Associated Press

British Ambassador to the United Nations Emyr Jones Parry, left, and U.S. Ambassador to the U.N.
Alejandro Daniel Wolff vote to expand sanctions against Iran during a unanimous Security Council
vote on Saturday at the United Nations headquarters.

have the right to abuse the Secu-
rity Council” and described the
new sanctions as “illegal, unwar-
ranted and unjustified.” He said
they undermine the credibility of
the Security Council.
Mottaki said Iran has repeat-
edly sought negotiations with the
powers that drafted the resolu-
tion against his country: the five
per council bers —
the U.S., Britain, France, Russia
and China — and Germany. But
he accused them of lacking the
political will to reach a break-

du'outgh, .
“If this political wil] existed,
the other side wouldn’t have
imposed preconditions on the
s,” Mottaki said, referring to
demands by the U.S. and its
allies that Iran first halt enrich-
ment before they engage in nego-
tiations on its nuclear program.

The next step
_Mottaki said the world has
two options to p 1 on the

long as 1 can remember, there
have been such reports in the air.”

Saeed Laylaz, an Iranian polit-
ical commentator, said that until
the sanctions hit normal Iranians
like Reza — and the drafters of
the U.N. resolution went to great
pains to point out that they did
not — Iranians would continue to
shrug them off.

“Neither Western people nor
Iranians would benefit from such
confrontation,” said Lida Anvari,

Elham said that until now,
Iran’s cuug:ratiun with the
TIAEA went beyond requirements
under the Nuclear Nonprolifera-
tion Treaty, which Iran is a sig-
natory to. He added that Iran has
in the past promptly informed
the IAEA about its nuclear plans.

It was not immediately clear
what the suspension of coopera-
tion would entail.

Under Iran’s Safeguards
Agreements with the IAEA, part

The new, moderately muﬁuhcr
sanctions on Tehran include ban-
ning Iranian arms exports, and
freezing the assets of 28 people
and organizations involved in
Iran’s nuclear and missile pro-

ams. About a third of those are
inked to the Revolutionary

Guard, an elite nﬂlm that

previous system in June.

Lawyers for Hicks, 31, say
he plans to plead innocent.

One of his attorneys, Joshua
Dratel, dismissed as U.S.
“mythology™ that the Australian
is a terronist who threatened the
United States or its allies.

The U.S. originally charged
Hicks with attempted murder, aid-
ing the enemy and conspiracy to
attack civilians, commit terrorism
and destro; L

But lﬁose charges were
dropped, suggesting that even
the United States no longer con-
siders Hicks to be a significant
catch in its global war on terror.

answers to Tehran k

They also ask countries to
restrict travel by the individuals
subject to sanctions, as well as
arms sales to Iran and new finan-
cial assistance. or loans to the
Iranian government.

The measure also said all
sanctions would be suspended if
Iran halts enrichment and made

who was jogging with her hus-  of its.commitments under the  clear that the country can still Military charging documents
band in a downtown park. Her Nuclear Nonproliferation Treaty, accept a package of economic | depict Hicks — a high school
husband nodded in agr t, Tehran is obligated to report to incentives and political rewards | dropout who converted to Islam
and both said they were fed up  the agency six months before it * offered last year if it complies | in 1999 after returning from
with the news. introduces nuclear material of  with the council’s demands. Kosovo, -

NOTISIA AL PUBLICO DE BP America Production CompanlA - Cantro De las Operaciones PUBLIC NOTICE

De 200 Corte Farmi i

F , NM 87401, Sr. Kevin Haneford,
coordinador ambiental del campo, (505) 326-5200, ha somelido un uso de |a renovacion para
&l plan previamente aprobado de la descarga (GW-171) para su estacién del compresor de la
parranca 3-C de Gallegos, situados en una zona de ki fiera huera del SW/4 del SE/4 de la
seccitn 28, Municipio 29 de! norte, se extiende ALAS12 dal ceste, NMPM, condado de San
Juan, Mew México, aproximadamente un sudoeste de la milla del parque de McGes y en el
lado del oeste de la barranca de Gallegos. Aproximadamente 365 baniles de agua producida
5@ ganeran on siio anualmente, que se recogen y se almacanan lempordiments én un

ipi de la ion antes del ydela &n una dispisicidn de la
clase Il funclonada blen por BP. Ademis, los 300 galones estimados de aceile usadoy .

nuclear issue: continued negotia-
tions or confrontation and the
resolution was the w choice.

“Of course, it will have its
own consequences,” he said.

In Tehran, citizens brushed
off news of the latest sanctions.

“Why: should we care about
sanctions?” asked Ali-Reza, a

21-year-old shopping for a digi-

tal camera Sunday with his girl-
friend. “We've become accus-
tamed to this kind of news. As

ap un tambe 55-gallon de los filtros de aceite usados se generan anualmente.
[Estas basuras son tomadas por un recycler usado del aceta” Los tamboS vacios deben ser
lomados detrds por el surtidor del aceite o del producte quimice contenido en los tamboS. La
agua subterrinea muy probablemente que se alectard por un deramamiento, un Sstape ¢
una descanga acci esth en una ‘de 200-250 pies, con
una dizuelta total Igada de los sblidos de aproximadamente 1.000 mgl.
Las direcciones del plan de la descarga comi los productos y la basura del campo
petrolERO saran j y di i
derramamientos, los escapes, y otras ala i
andfados para proteger el agua dulce. Cualquier persona interesada puede oblener la
informacidn, someter comentarios o |a peticibn da ser colocado en una lista que envia
‘aspecifica de (a facilidad para los avisos huturos por Edward que entra en

contacty con J. Hansen en New Méaxico OCD en 1220 la mpulsion dél sur del bp
St. Francis, DE SANTA FE, New México 87505, telélona (505) 476-3489. El ¢

come los

Csacin

OCD aceplard comentarios y declaraciones del intends con respecto a la
renovackin y AGLAR una lista que envia facilidad-ospecifica para las personas
que desean recibic lbs avises futures.

BP America Production Company - Farmington Operations Center, 200 Energy Court,
Farmington, NM 87401, Aftention: Mr. Kevin Hanslord, Fieid Emdronmental Coordinator, (505)
326-9200, has submitted a renewal for application for the previously approved discharge plan
(GW-171) for s Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Stalion, located on a tract of land out of
the SWi4 of the SE/4 of Saction 28, Township 28 North, Fange 12 West, NMPM, San Juan
County, Mew Mexico, appreximalely ona mila scuthwest of McGee park and on the wast side
of Gallegos Canyon. Approximately 365 barrels of produced waler are generaled on sie
annually, which are collected and temporarily stored In & contalnment vessel prior 1o iransport
and disposal at a Class |l disposal well operated by BP. Additionally, an estimated 300
gallons of used oil and approximately, one 55-gallon drum of used oil filtkers are generated
annually, These wastes are picked up by a used oil recyclar, Empty drums are 1o be taken
back by the supplier of the oll or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwater most likely o
be aMected by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is al a depth of approximately 200-250 feet,
with a reported total dissolvad sofids of imalaly 1,000 mgh. The
discharge plan addresses how olifleld products and wasty will be propedy handled, stored,
and disposed of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface
will be managed in order to protect fresh water. Any inlerssted person may obtain
nformation; submil comments o request 1o be placed of a facility specific mailing list for
futures notices by contacting Edward J. Hansen at the New Mexico OCD at bp
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, Now Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) #

AT6-3489. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interast
regarding the renewal and will create a lacility-specific maiing list for persons
wha wish to receive future noticas.




New Mexican farm boy worked as a
ic.

“Two of their guys,” Griego remem-
bers, “they were just crisp. They were
burned, and the flesh was falling from
their bones. Their bones were white.
White.”

The medical Lraining Griego received
in the Army stressed one thing: Do
everything possible to save a life. But
that night, his commander told him
there was nothing he could do for
burmed mén dying in his tent.

“He told me...put them way out in
the back,” Griego said. “To get close to
them, to just sponge their lips with a
piece of cotton, I bad to use my gas
mask.” :

Sixty, years later, the memories are
still as sharp as shrapnel. They still

hopes the newest generation of veterans
will take advantage of the @sychiatric
services now offered by the VA and oth-
er organizations — services that weren't
available when he came home from war.

“I didn’t know what
was wrong with me, jusl
that I couldn’t sleep,” he
said.

Griego sought psychi-
atric help through the VA
as early as' 1947, But it
wasn’t until the 1980s
that the military and VA
began recognizing —

and trying to treat — the disease. Now,

the VA's national treatment system is
facing its first major test, and some say
it’s failing.
A congressional investigation
1 d late last year found that the VA

pierce his sleep, and ing them
still brings tears to his eyes.

The power of war to wound the psy-
che remains a major force. Acmrding to
the Pentag ral indeg
studies, at least a third of the troops
returning from Iraq and Afghanistan
suffer some level of mental illness. By

had failed to spend much of a $300 mil-
lion appmﬁ:riation designed to fill gaps
in mental health care, and some of what
it did spend went in other directions.

A Navy commander said at a con-
gressional hearing that 90 percent of the
military mental health care providers he

to the military often fear that seeking
psychiatric help could affect their
career. Since medical privacy rules
don’t apply to members of the active

duty mulitary, that’s not an unfounded

_ ‘Unless they’re willing to engage
in their care, our treatment options
- are virtually nonexistent.’

LARRY BUSSETTI, i/4 Medical Center director of socisl work

concern, Bussetti said.

“There is a possibility that their com-
mand could ask for their records, and
we would not be in a position to refuse
that request,” Bussetti said.

Another obstacle, Bussetti said, is
that many new veterans — most of
whom are relatively young men —
believe they can overcome their prob-
lems without help, or that the problems
will eventually go away.,

_But Griego's experience says other-
WISE.

memories that form the basis of PTSD
often prove all-but-impossible to shake.

“The vividness of the memory has to
do with the emotion at the time,” Lasos-
ki said. “The net effect is that it makes
it a lot easier to store, in
memory, bits and pieces of
the trauma situation.”

He added, “You find
people suffering from
dementia who still have
.vivid memories about what
happened to them in war 60
years ago.”

While some people do
overcome the disease, Lasoski said, it's

. treated as a chronic illness. The goal is

to function, not necessarily to forget.

Lasoski says many of the Iraq war
veterans being seen at the local VA
struggle with driving, because many
were National Guardsmen who served
in convoys in Iraq. .

If someone swerves and cuts them
off in traffic, they need to understand
that it's not-someone about to kill them,

said.
“If they have some therapy to help

seling session w vel e

World War II and 'Korean War veterans,
says counseling and medication have
helped a lot.

But it came late. For years, he and
other older veterans walked through a
world of shadows.

He would go to church. He would
take long walks: trying to wear himself
out, or work late hours, trying to shrink
the night,

And he turned to alcohol to knock
himself out.
~ “L'damn near killed myself, just drink-
ing too damn much,” he said, “Until (my
wife) finally told me, it’s either us — me
and the family — or the bottle.”

Lasoski says many veterans suffering
from PTSD find it difficult to tell their
families about what they're going
through. But family members often
prove critical in convincing a veteran to
seek help.

Still, Bussetti said, the ultimate deci-
sion rests with the veteran.

“Unless they're willing to engage in
their care,” he said, “our treatment
options are virtually nonexistent.”

~ towntalk

AZTEC

7 p.m. Thursday - Nsra}?non
Support Group meets at 1 W.
Aztec Blvd. (next to Family Dollar
store). If there is a drug problem in
your home, Nar-Anon Family
Group may be able to 3

Information: (505) 334-7540
or (505) 334-6139 after 5 p.m.

Tl'betyouth at the Boys & Girls
. Club of Bloomfield are request-
ing donations of indoor plants
for their club. If you are looking
for a positive, caring and espe-
cially deserving home for your
plants, please think of us. If
" interested in making a donation,
please stop by the club at 701 S.
2nd St., in Bloomfield: or call us
with questions or to pick up your
5%322[ donation at (505) 632-

& aets FARMINGTON -

You are 'invitec_l to Farming-

_ton’s most “Egg-cellent” East-

er egg hunt, sponsored by
First Assembly of God. The
Easter egg hunt is at 11 a.m.
Saturday, April 7, at Kiwanis
Park. There will be clowns and
other characters, balloons, pop-
corn, fa((:)%glaiming and ‘more
‘than 60, eggs-to hurt! We
will also give away lots of cool
prizes including new bicycles,
skateboards and ‘scooters. For

information call (505) 325-
2684 or visit www.celebrate
him.com.

9 a.m. Tuesdays - Bird
watching at the Riverside
Nature Center, off Browning
Parkway. Plan for a leisurely
walk of one-two miles.

Information: (505) 599-1422

10 a.m.-noon every Wednes-
day - Playdate at the E3 Chil-
dren’s Museum, located at 302
N. Orchard Ave. in Farmington.
Join children (5 years and
younger) and parents in a tod-
dler-friendly environment while
exploring our hands-on, science-
related exhibits and our Tot's
Turf.

Information: (505) 566-2279.

.m. Tuesdays - Adult
Cuildren of Alcoholies (ACA)
meets in the chagl at First Unit-
ed Methodi . k
Manterey Ave. Open meeting;

one from a dysfunctional
rannily background is welcome.

6-8 p.m. Tuesdays - Sweet
Melo-D’s, a ladies singin
group, under the direction o
Dan Paymar, is looking for
members to sing four-part har-
mony (barbershop). Weekly
rehearsals are from 6 to 8 p.m.
Tuesdays at Bethany Christian
Church, 711 E. 30th St.

Information: Nancy at (505)

FUNERAL NOTICES OBITUARIES

TODAY'S SERVICES
1p.m., services for GardnerL.
Mattson, at St. Mary’s Catholic
‘Church St.

Church, 307 N. Church St. in
Bloomiield.

TUESDAY'S SERVICES:
9a.m,, services for Robert Jack
Beckham, at Emmanuel Baptist
Church, 211 W, 20th St. in
Farmington.

FARMINGTON
Jimmie Edward Taylor
June 23, 1941 - March 19, 2007

Jimmie E. Taylor, 65, passed
away Monday, March 19, 2007,
at the Heart Hospital in Albu-
querque. He was born June 23,
1941, in Portland, Texas, to
Houston R. Taylor Sr. and Edna
Rae Martin Taylor.

~ Jim graduated from Farming-
‘ ton High School in 1959, and
played in the marching band as
drum major and first chair tuba
- player in All-State Band.

He served in the U.S. Air
Force, and after 12 years of serv-
icé was given an honorable dis-
charge as a sergeant. While in
the service he traveled to Thai-
land, Spain, Korea and many
other diverse places,

Jim was an avid reader and
enjoyed classical and rock and
roll music. He plaved suitar for

Raven Taylor; and his little dog,

Pper.

A small Mass will be cele-
brated at 11 a.m, Tuesday, March
27, at St. Mary’'s Catholic

Church, 2100 E. 20th St. in -~

In lieu of flower please
donate to your favorite charity.

Cremation has taken place
with French Mortuary in Albu-
querque; (505) 843-6333.

G. Lucille Riddle

Oct. 30, 1935 - March 22, 2007
G. Lucille Rid-
dle, 71, of Farming- [g§
ton, died Thursday,
March 22, 2007.
She was born Oct.
30, 1935, in Tyron,
Okla., to Herman
Everett and Helen
Johnson.
Memorial servic-
es are pending with Riddle .
Alternative Choice

Cremation and Funeral Services,’

804 N. Dustin Ave. in Farming-
ton, (503) 325-9611.

KIRTLAND
Robert Jack Beckham

Auvg. 19,1954 - March 19, 2007

Robert Jack Beckham, 52, of
Kirtland, passed away Monday,
March 19, 2007. He was born
Aug. 19,1954, in Vancover,
Wash., to Jack and Elizabeth

BT Ehcaviobe i T R A

325-3885 or ' Norma at (505)
325-9450

Waggin® Tails Animal Neo-

- Kill Rescue is accepting yard
sale items and any other items
such as dog houses, carriers and
bird cages, blankets, etc. to help
with rescued animals. All pro-
ceeds are for the animals’ needs.

Information: Donna, {505)
326-1402, or Kaye, (505) 327-
977 .

El Dorade No-Kill Animal
Sanctuary needs your help to
save animals. The sanctuary can
use blankets, cages, hay and pet
food. Items for our yard sales are
also appreciated. All money goes
directly to the animals. Cats,

* dogs and horses are available for
adoption. Garage sale donatious
can be left at 508 W. Maple St.

Information: Kathy, mornin,
or evenings at (505) 325-776

7 p.m. Fridav — Gamblers
Anonymous =tings are &t
First Presbyté...a Church, 865
N. Dustin Ave. : L

KIR™ AN

The Lower __ .ey Lions Clud
Kirtland ne¢eds your help in
recycling new, used or out of
date eyeglasses. Recycled eye-
glasses are sent to be repaired
and distributed to the needy in
many countries. Please use our
eyeglass drop box under the
Central Center sign in Kirtland.

5:30 to 6:30 p.m. every Tues-

day and Wednesday - Nenah-
nezad Chapter offers a free aero-
- bics class. The only regiirements
are one’s own towel and water.

Information: (505) 598-9702

SAN JUAN COUNTY
The 11th Judicial District’s
Juvenile Drug Ceurt is seeking
donations of weight lifting
equipment (barbells, dumb-
bells, free weights and more)
and acoustic guitars. If area
families have any of these items
around the house and are not
using them, please call us and
arrange for vs to pick them up.
Hands on items such as these
are useful in occupying the time
of young people who are trying
to free themselves of drugs.
Donators may be assured their
- donations will be put to good
use. :
Information and donations:
(505) 599-9112

The San Juan Count Cqun
Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) volunteer program is
ve ! T o a ~
' “for the best interest of
abused and neglected children
and assist them in reaching a
safe and permanent home. IF you
would like to volunteer, please
call Amy at Childhaven, (505)
325-5358, ext. 143. The fall
CASA service training will be in
October. Call us to make a dif-
ference in a child’s life.

The Center for Cultural Inter-
change, a nonprofit, is now
accepting applications from
American students for study

er, Tom Beckham and wife,
Sharon, of Spokane, Wash.; sis-
ter, Linda Amack of Farmington;
and a host of friends. .

‘There will be a celebration of
life for Robert at 9 am. on Tues-
day, March 27, at Emmanuel Bap-
-tist Church in Farmington with
the- Rev. Larry Haslam and the
Rev. David Dormaier officiating.

Arrangements are entrusted to
Alternative Choice Cremation
and Funeral Services, 804 N.
Dustin Ave. in Farmington, (505)
325-9611.

SHIPROCK
Gwendolyn Yazzie

Nov. 30, 1973 - March 24, 2007
* Gwendolyn Yazzie, 33, of
Shiprock, died Saturday,

ern Navajo Medical Center at
Shiprock. Yazzie was born
Nov. 30, 1973, in Mississippi.
Services are pending at Desert
View Funeral Home, New
Mexico 491 North, Shiprock,
(505) 368-4607.

Ruby Scott .

Aug. 1,1930 - March 24, 2007
Ruby Scott, 76, of Shiprock,
died Saturday, March 24, 2007,
at the Northern Navajo Medical
Center in Shiprock. Scott was
born  Aug. 1, 1930, in Arizona.

Camiiras ata nendina uwrith Neacard

March 24, 2007, at the North-"

NAGEEZI
William ‘Bill’ Werito

Jan. 2, 1958 - March 24, 2007
William “Bill” Werito, 49, of
Nageezi, passed from this life,
Saturday, March 24, 2007 at
Dulce. Werito 'was born Jan. 2,
1958. Services are pending with
Desert View Funeral Home,
New Mexico 491 North in
Shiprock, (505) 368-4607,

decaased, A charge of §1 per line i
ey i ok Oy crichl cand o

2851, umiess other payment lerms exist

abroad programs in Spain,
France, Germany, Brazil, Ire-
land, Japan, the Netherlands,
Ttaly or Sweden. Short-term lan-
guage schools for teenagers,
summer home stays for adult
travelers 18-80, and local host-
ing opportunities are also avail-
able. Request your CCI Discov-
ery Abroad brochure and
application from Lee White, toll
free at 1-888-440-8750. .

5:30 p.m. Tuesdays - The
Youth Coalition Against
Tobacco meets in Farmington.
New members are always wel-
come. We switch between to dif-

- ferent meeting places. If you are
between the ages of 11-18, come
and join us. To find out where
the meeting will be this week,
call Laura Gordon at (S05) 215-
1515. .

7:30 a.m. Wednesdays - If

" “you would like to be in an organ-
*1zation of 30 plus professionals
in the San Juan County area,
who aré motivated and ambi-
tious to help pr your

sions at two locations. On Tues-
days, we meet at NNMC in the.
Tse Bit Ai conference room, and
Thursdays at the Nenahnezad
chapter house. Advocates for
Harmony is part of the Shiprock
Home for Women and Children.
Advocates for Harmony strives
to inform the community of
domestic violence. We are open
Wednesdays or. by appointments.
Appointments or information:
Clifford Jack at (505) 368-
5123/5124 or (505) 330-9411

10-11:30 a.m. Thursdays -
CCSD Shiprock Parents as
Teachers has Play Time ‘N
More for families with children
infant-5 years, at Nizhoni Ele-
mentary. :

Publication in Town Talk is a
free public service offered by
The Daily Times; however, it is
not a guar ed service. Any-
o:ze with.  omething  that

« basimess, come to our Wednes-
day morning meetings at Los
Hermanitos, 2400 West Main St,
in Farmington (new location).
We are Business Networking
International. If you are serious

about the success and growth of

your business, come and meet
us. ’ :

SHIPROCK
7-9 p.m. Tuesdays and Thurs-
days - Advocates for Harmony
provides domestic violence
awareness and education ses-

Iy must run should con-
tact our advertising department,
(305) 325-¢

To submi. .n announcement,
it must be received at least five
days in advance before 3 p.m.,
by fax to (505) 564-4630; e-
mailed to Tori Lovato, tlova-
to@daily-times.com; or deliv-
ered to 201 N. Allen Ave.

Owing to the volume of Town
Talk items received, we will be
limiting the number of times
each item can run to three days
prior to the date of the event.

Il

"
151 TEN J

. 800 E. Main Farmington, NM 87401
{Comner of Butier and Main)
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 4:44 PM
To: '‘Schiotterback, Larry N.'

Subject: RE: Public Notice approval for GW171

Dear Mr. Schlotterback:

The OCD hereby approves your submitted draft version of the public notice for translation into
Spanish and publication in the specified newspaper (The Farmington Daily Times) in both English
and Spanish.
Please submit to the OCD within 30 days of this approval:
1)  proof that the notice was published in the newspaper for one day in both English and Spanish
(affidavit of publication from the newspaper) {note: the notice must be a display ad that is no
less than 2” x 3” in size and not in the classified or legal advertisements section}; and
2) proof that the notice was sent via certified mail to each landowner of the facility [signed certified
mail receipt (green card) by each landowner — this is not required if you are the landowner of the facility].

Let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 2:44 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Public Notice

Mr. Hansen:

Please find attached corrections to the PUBLIC NOTICE earlier sent. Mr. Kevin Hansford submitted the original papwork to re
permit this location, so he should be the one to notified in case of questions from the public. Hydrogeological information acquired
of the area near the compressor site, indicates that background is near 1,000 mg/I.

Thank you for your help,

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schlln@bp.com

3/13/2007




Larry,

This plan looks fine, but | can't approve the PN as submitted: there needs to be a name of a person and their telephone # (that
could be you or the manager of the Farmington Operations Center, etc.) inserted after "Farmington Operations Center"; also, the
TDS concentration of the groundwater should be the background conc. of the groundwater prior to contamination (maybe there is
upgradient well data you could use).

Piease submit the edited PN and we'll go from there - let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Thanks.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

From: Schlotterback, Larry N. [mailto:Larry.Schlotterback@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 8:14 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Public Notice

Mr. Hansen:

In regards to the Discharge Permit for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station (GW171), rather than ask for an extension,
could we would do the following with no further delay:

Remit payment of $400 to the Water Quality Management Fund

Return one signed copy of the "Attachment to the Discharge Permit Renewal" with remittance check

Submit with this email a draft copy of the PUBLIC NOTICE for EMNRD approval

Upon EMNRD approval of the PUBLIC NOTICE print in the Farmington Daily Times (how long must this be printed?)
Upon completion of the printing, obtain an affidavit of publication and send to EMNRD

b L=

Please let me know if this would suffice with no extension request.

Larry Schlotterback

Field Environmental Coordinator
Farmington Operations Center
(505) 326-9425 (Office)

(505) 330-4937 (Mobile)
schiln@bp.com

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 3:25 PM

To: Schlotterback, Larry N.

Subject: FW: Public Notice

Larry,

3/13/2007
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Attached is an example of an OCD approved public notice that was sent to the Hobbs newspaper (see below). Please send a
draft of the public notice to me for review and approval prior to sending to the newspaper or having it translated. When | send the
approval for the draft public notice to you, | will include what we need for proof of notice.

[Also, attached is the application form and guidelines for any other discharge permit you may have.]
Thanks for your cooperation in this matter.

Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

From: Jim Hunnicutt [mailto:jhunnicutt@hec-enviro.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 9:09 AM

To: hnsads@hobbsnews.com

Cc: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Public Notice

Attached is the text of a pubic notice that needs to be run in the Hobbs News. The notice should be run as follows:

1. The notice should be run in both English and Spanish, and we request that someone at the Hobbs News translate the
notice into Spanish for us.

2. Each notice, both the English and Spanish version, should be 2" x 3” and no less, in size.

3. The notice is to be run in the body of the newspaper, not in the legal notices in the classified ads.

4, The notice is to be run for one day, and needs to be run on or before March 9, 2007.

5. An affidavit of publication needs to be sent to us by the Hobbs News reflecting that the notice has been published in

English and Spanish.

Please call me once you have had a chance to review this material and provide us with a cost. | will pay for it by credit card over
the phone.
Thank you,

Jim Hunnicutt

Highlander Environmental Corp.
1910 North Big Spring

Midland, Texas 79705

(432) 682-4559

Cell - (432) 557-4679

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari
- Antigen Email System.

3/13/2007
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This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

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
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PUBLIC NOTICE .

BP America Production Company — Farmington Operations Center, 200 Energy Court, Farmington, NM 87401,
Attention: Mr. Kevin Hansford, Field Environmental Coordinator, (505) 326-9200, has submitted a renewal
application for the previously approved discharge plan (GW-171) for its Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station,
located on a tract of land out of the SW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, New Mexico, approximately one mile southwest of McGee Park and on the west side of Gallegos
Canyon. Approximately 365 barrels of produced water are generated on site annually, which are collected and
temporarily stored in a containment vessel prior to transport and disposal at a Class II disposal well operated by BP.
Additionally, an estimated 300 gallons of used oil and approximately, one 55-gallon drum of used oil filters are
generated annually. These wastes are picked up by a used oil recycler. Empty drums are to be taken back by the
supplier of the oil or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or
accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 200-250 feet, with a reported total dissolved solids concentration of
approximately 1,000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how oilfield products and waste will be properly handled,
stored, and disposed of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed
in order to protect fresh water. Any interested person may obtain information, submit comments or request to be
placed on a facility specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Edward J. Hansen at the New Mexico OCD
at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3489. The OCD will accept
comments and statements of interest regarding the renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons
who wish to receive future notices.
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, March 13, 2007 10:14 AM
To: 'Schiotterback, Larry N.'

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

Please submit the edited PN and we'll go from there - let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

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

Return one signed copy of the "Attachment to the Discharge Permit Renewal” with remittance check

Submit with this email a draft copy of the PUBLIC NOTICE for EMNRD approval

Upon EMNRD approval of the PUBLIC NOTICE print in the Farmington Daily Times (how long must this be printed?)
Upon completion of the printing, obtain an affidavit of publication and send to EMNRD

AW~

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
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To: Schlotterback, Larry N. 1
Subject: FW: Public Notice ;

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

2. Each notice, both the English and Spanish version, should be 2” x 3" and no less, in size.

3. The notice is to be run in the body of the newspaper, not in the legal notices in the classified ads.

4. The notice is to be run for one day, and needs to be run on or before March 9, 2007. i
5. An affidavit of publication needs to be sent to us by the Hobbs News reflecting that the notice has been published in i

English and Spanish.

Please call me once you have had a chance to review this material and provide us with a cost. | will pay for it by credit card over
the phone.

Thank you, |

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

3/13/2007 |



PUBLIC NOTICE

pae
BP America Production Company — Farmington Operations Center, 200 Energy Court, Farmington, NM 87401, has
submitted a renewal application for the previously approved dischﬁrge plan (GW-171) for its Gallegos Canyon 3-C
Compressor Station, located on a tract of land out of the SW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North, Range
12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, approximately one mile southwest of McGee Park and on the
west side of Gallegos Canyon. Approximately 365 barrels of produced water are generated on site annually, which are
collected and temporarily stored in a containment vessel prior to transport and disposal at a Class II disposal well
operated by BP. Additionally, an estimated 300 gallons of used oil and approximately, one 55-gallon drum of used oil
filters are generated annually. These wastes are picked up by a used oil recycler. Empty drums are to be taken back by
the supplier of the oil or chemical contained in the drums. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or
accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 200-250 feet, with a reported total dissolved solids concentration of
approximately 50,000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how oilfield products and waste will be properly handled,
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

OR4py




78259 NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E,
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

February 8, 2007

Kevin Hansford, Environmental Coordinator
BP America Production Company

200 Energy Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re:  Discharge Permit GW171
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station

Dear Mr. Hansford:

Pursuant to Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.20.6.2.3000 - 20.6.2.3114
NMAC, the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) hereby approves the discharge permit for the BP America
Production Company (owner/operator) Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station (GW171) located in
the SW/4, SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, under the conditions specified in the enclosed Attachment To The Discharge Permit.
Enclosed are two copies of the conditions of approval. Please sign and return one copy to the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) Santa Fe Office within 30 working days of receipt of this
letter including permit fees and proof of your public notice of filing in accordance with 20.6.2.3108
NMAC.

Please be advised that approval of this permit does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does
approval of the permit relieve the owner/operator of its responsibility to comply with any other
applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact Edward J. Hansen of my staff at (505-476-3489) or E-mail
edwardj.hansen @state.nm.us. On behalf of the staff of the OCD, I wish to thank you and your staff
for your cooperation during this discharge permit review.

Sincerely,

/ r——
////‘;f/ /’
Wayne Price
Environmental Bureau Chief

LWP/ejh
Attachments-1
xc: OCD District Office

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive # Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 #* hup://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Kevin Hansford
GWI171
February &, 2007
Page 2 of 7

ATTACHMENT TO THE DISCHARGE PERMIT RENEWAL
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station (GW171)
DISCHARGE PERMIT APPROVAL CONDITIONS
February 8, 2007

Please remit a check for $400.00 made payable to Water Quality Management Fund:

Water Quality Management Fund
C/o: Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

1. Payment of Discharge Plan Fees: All discharge permits are subject to WQCC Regulations.
Every billable facility that submits a discharge permit application will be assessed a filing fee of
$100.00, plus a renewal flat fee (see WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.3114 NMAC). The Oil Conservation
Division (“OCD”) has received the required $100.00 filing fee. However, the owner/operator still owes
the required $400.00 renewal permit fee for a gas compressor station O to 1000 horsepower.

2. Permit Expiration and Renewal: Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.3109.H.4 NMAC, this
permit is valid for a period of five years. The permit will expire on October 4, 2009 and an
application for renewal should be submitted no later than 120 days before that expiration date. Pursuant
to WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.3106.F NMAC, if a discharger submits a discharge permit renewal
application at least 120 days before the discharge permit expires and is in compliance with the approved
permit, then the existing discharge permit will not expire until the application for renewal has been
approved or disapproved.

3. Permit Terms and Conditions: Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.3104 NMAC, when a
permit has been issued, the owner/operator must ensure that all discharges shall be consistent with the
terms and conditions of the permit. In addition, all facilities shall abide by the applicable rules and
regulations administered by the OCD pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 70-2-1
through 70-2-38.

4. Owner/Operator Commitments: The owner/operator shall abide by all commitments submitted
in its April 11, 2006 discharge permit renewal application, including attachments and subsequent
amendments and these conditions for approval. Permit applications that reference previously approved
plans on file with the division shall be incorporated in this permit and the owner/operator shall abide by all
previous commitments of such plans and these conditions for approval.




Kevin Hansford
GW171
February 8, 2007
Page 3 of 7

5. Modifications: WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.3107.C, and 20.6.2.3109 NMAC addresses possible
future modifications of a permit. The owner/operator (discharger) shall notify the OCD of any facility
expansion, production increase or process modification that would result in any significant modification
in the discharge of water contaminants. The Division Director may require a permit modification if any
water quality standard specified at 20.6.2.3103 NMAC is being or will be exceeded, or if a toxic
pollutant as defined in WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.7 NMAC is present in ground water at any place of
withdrawal for present or reasonably foreseeable future use, or that the Water Quality Standards for
Interstate and Intrastate streams as specified in 20.6.4 NMAC are being or may be violated in surface
water in New Mexico.

6. Waste Disposal and Storage: The owner/operator shall dispose of all wastes at an OCD-
approved facility. Only oil field RCRA-exempt wastes may be disposed of by injection in a Class IT well.
RCRA non-hazardous, non-exempt oil field wastes may be disposed of at an OCD-approved facility upon
proper waste determination pursuant to 40 CFR Part 261. Any waste stream that is not listed in the
discharge permit application must be approved by the OCD on a case-by-case basis.

A OCD Rule 712 Waste: Pursuant to OCD Rule 712 (19.15.9.712 NMAC) disposal of
certain non-domestic waste without notification to the OCD is allowed at NMED permitted solid waste
facilities if the waste stream has been identified in the discharge permit and existing process knowledge of
the waste stream does not change. :

B. Waste Storage: The owner/operator shall store all waste in an impermeable bermed area, . -
except waste generated during emergency response operations for up to 72 hours. All waste storage areas
shall be identified in the discharge permit application. Any waste storage area not identified in the permit
shall be approved on a case-by-case basis only. The owner/operator shall not store oil field waste on-site
for more than 180 days unless approved by the OCD.

7. Drum Storage: The owner/operator must store all drums, including empty drums, containing
materials other than fresh water on an impermeable pad with curbing. ‘The owner/operator must store
empty drums on their sides with the bungs in place and lined up on a horizontal plane. The owner/operator
muist store chemicals in other containers, such as tote tanks, sacks, or buckets on an impermeable pad with
curbing. :

8. Process, Maintenance and Yard Areas: The owner/operator shall either pave and curb or have
some type of spill collection device incorporated into the design at all process, maintenance, and yard
areas which show evidence that water contaminants from releascs, leaks and spills have reached the
ground surface. '




Kevin Hansford
GW171
February 8, 2007
Page 4 of 7

9. Above Ground Tanks: The owner/operator shall ensure that all aboveground tanks have
impermeable secondary containment (e.g., liners and berms), which will contain a volume of at least one-
third greater than the total volume of the largest tank or all interconnected tanks. The owner/operator shall
retrofit all existing tanks before discharge permit renewal. Tanks that contain fresh water or fluids that are
gases at atmospheric temperature and pressure are exempt from this condition.

10. Labeling: The owner/operator shall clearly label all tanks, drums, and containers to identify their
contents and other emergency notification information. The owner/operator may use a tank code
numbering system, which is incorporated into their emergency response plans.

11.  Below-Grade Tanks/Sumps and Pits/Ponds.

A. All below-grade tanks and sumps must be approved by the OCD prior to installation and
must incorporate secondary containment with leak detection into the design. The owner/operator shall
retrofit all existing systems without secondary containment and leak detection before discharge permit
renewal. All existing below-grade tanks and sumps without secondary containment and leak detection
must be tested annually or as specified herein. Systems that have secondary containment with leak
detection shall have a monthly inspection of the leak detection system to determine if the primary
containment is leaking. Small sumps or depressions in secondary containment systems used to facilitate
fluid removal are exempt from these requirements if fluids are removed within 72 hours.

B. All pits and ponds, including modifications and retrofits, shall be designed by a certified
registered professional engineer and approved by the OCD prior to installation. In general, all pits or
ponds shall have approved hydrologic and geologic reports, location, foundation, liners, and secondary
containment with leak detection, monitoring and closure plans. All pits or ponds shall be designed,
constructed and operated so as to contain liquids and solids in a manner that will protect fresh water,
public health, safety and the environment for the foreseeable future. The owner/operator shall retrofit all
existing systems without secondary containment and leak detection before discharge permit renewal.

C. The owner/operator shall ensure that all exposed pits, including lined pits and open top
tanks (8 feet in diameter or larger) shall be fenced, screened, netted, or otherwise rendered non-
hazardous to wildlife, including migratory birds.

D. The owner/operator shall maintain the results of tests and inspections at the facility covered
by this discharge permit and available for OCD inspection. The owner/operator shall report the discovery
of any system which is found to be leaking or has lost integrity to the OCD within 15 days. The
owner/operator may propose various methods for testing such as pressure testing to 3 pounds per square
inch greater than normal operating pressure and/or visual inspection of cleaned tanks and/or sumps, or
other OCD-approved methods. The owner/operator shall notify the OCD at least 72 hours prior to all
testing.
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12. Underground Process/Wastewater Lines:

A. The owner/operator shall test all underground process/wastewater pipelines at least once
every five (5) years to demonstrate their mechanical integrity, except lines containing fresh water or fluids
that are gases at atmospheric temperature and pressure. Pressure rated pipe shall be tested by pressuring
up to one and one-half times the normal operating pressure, if possible, or for atmospheric drain systems,
to 3 pounds per square inch greater than normal operating pressure, and pressure held for a minimum of 30
minutes with no more than a 1% loss/gain in pressure. The owner/operator may use other methods for
testing if approved by the OCD.

B. The owner/operator shall maintain underground process and wastewater pipeline schematic
diagrams or plans showing all drains, vents, risers, valves, underground piping, pipe type, rating, size, and
approximate location. All new underground piping must be approved by the OCD prior to installation.
The owner/operator shall report any leaks or loss of integrity to the OCD within 15 days of discovery. The
owner/operator shall maintain the results of all tests at the facility covered by this discharge permit and
they shall be available for OCD inspection. The owner/operator shall notify the OCD at least 72 hours
prior 1o all testing.

13. Class V Wells: The owner/operator shall close all Class V wells (e.g., septic systems, leach fields,
dry wells, etc.) that inject non-hazardous industrial wastes or a mixture of industrial wastes and domestic
wastes unless it can be demonstrated that ground water will not be impacted in the reasonably foreseeable
future. Leach fields and other wastewater disposal systems at OCD-regulated facilities that inject non-
hazardous fluid into or above an underground source of drinking water are considered Class V injection
wells under the EPA UIC program. Class V wells that inject domestic waste only, must be permitted by
the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED).

14. Housekeeping: The owner/operator shall inspect all systems designed for spill
collection/prevention and leak detection at least monthly to ensure proper operation and to prevent over
topping or system failure. All spill collection and/or secondary containment devices shall be emptied of
fluids within 72 hours of discovery. The owner/operator shall maintain all records at the facility and
available for OCD inspection. '

15.  Spill Reporting: The owner/operator shall report all unauthorized discharges, spills, leaks and
releases and conduct corrective action pursuant to WQCC Regulation 20.5.12.1203 NMAC and OCD Rule
116 (19.15.3.116 NMAC). The ownet/operator shall notify both the OCD District Office and the Santa Fe
Office within 24 hours and file a written report within 15 days.

16. OCD Inspections: The OCD may place additional requirements on the facility and modify the
permit conditions based on OCD inspections.
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17.  Storm Water: The owner/operator shall implement and maintain run-on and runoff plans and
controls. The owner/operator shall not discharge any water contaminant that exceeds the WQCC
standards specified in 20.6.2.3101 NMAC or 20.6.4 NMAC (Water Quality Standards for Interstate and
Intrastate Streams) including any oil sheen in any stormwater run-off. The owner/operator shall notify the
OCD within 24 hours of discovery of any releases and shall take immediate corrective action(s) to stop the
discharge.

18. Unauthorized Discharges: The owner/operator shall not allow or cause water pollution,
discharge or release of any water contaminant that exceeds the WQCC standards listed in 20.6.2.3101
NMAC or 20.6.4 NMAC (Water Quality Standards for Interstate and Intrastate Streams) unless
specifically listed in the permit application and approved herein. An unauthorized discharge is a
violation of this permit.

19.  Vadose Zone and Water Pollution: The owner/operator shall address any contamination through
the discharge permit process or pursuant to WQCC 20.6.2.4000-.4116 NMAC (Prevention and Abatement
of Water Pollution). The OCD may require the owner/operator to modify its permit for investigation,
remediation, abatement, and monitoring requirements for any vadose zone or water pollution. Failure to
perform any required investigation, remediation, abatement and submit subsequent reports will be a
violation of the permit. '

20. Additional Site Specific Conditions: N/A |

21.  Transfer of Discharge Permit (WQCC 20.6.2.3111) Prior to any transfer of ownership, control,
or possession (whether by lease, conveyance or otherwise) of a facility with a discharge permit, the
transferror shall notify the transferee in writing of the existence of the discharge permit, and shall deliver
or send by certified mail to the department a copy of such written notification, together with a
certification or other proof that such notification has in fact been received by the transferee.

Upon receipt of such notification, the transferee shall have the duty to inquire into all of the provisions
and requirements contained in such discharge permit, and the transferee shall be charged with notice of
all such provisions and requirements as they appear of record in the department's file or files concerning
such discharge permit. The transferee (new owner/operator) shall sign and return an original copy of these
permit conditions and provide a written commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of the
previously approved discharge permit.

22.  Closure: The owner/operator shall notify the OCD when operations of the facility are to be

discontinued for a period in excess of six months. Prior to closure of the facility, the operator shall submit !
a closure plan for approval. Closure and waste disposal shall be in accordance with the statutes, rules and '
regulations in effect at the time of closure.
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23.  Certification: BP America Production Company, (Owner/Operator), by the officer whose
signature appears below, accepts this permit and agrees to comply with all submitted commitments,
including these terms and conditions contained here. Owner/Operator further acknowledges that the
OCD may, for good cause shown, as necessary to protect fresh water, public health, safety, and the
environment, change the conditions and requirements of this permit administratively.

Conditions accepted by: "I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, [ believe that the information is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there
are significant penaltics for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment."

Company Name-print name above

Company Representative- print name

Company Representative- signature

Title

Date:
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

CONNIE PRUITT, being duly sworn says:
That she is the ADVERTISING MANAGER of
THE DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of
general circulation published in English at
Farmington, said county and state, and that
the hereto attached Legal Notice was
published in a regular and entire issue of the
said DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper duly
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Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the
State of New Mexico for pub[ication-and
appeared in the Internet at The Daily Times
web site on the following day(s):

Friday, May 12, 2006.

And the cost of the publication is $199.75.

ON 9 CONNIE PRUITT
appeared before me, whom | know personally
to be the person who signed the above

document.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court
Farmington, NM 87401

Phone: (505) 326-9200

April 11, 2006

Mr. W. Jack Ford

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Discharge Plan Renewal (GW-171)
BP America Production Company
3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Ford:

BP America Production Company requests the approval to renew the above referenced
discharge plan. The site configuration has not changed.

| have not included Item 12 — geological/hydrological information as it has already been
submitted.

The required fees are enclosed and if you have any further questions please contact me at
(505) 326-9279.

Sincerely,

Kevin Hansford
Environmental Coordinator

cc: OCD Aztec Office




NEwRIEXTCO ENERGY, MNERALS and
" NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop _ Qil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary ’
March 9, 2006
CERTIFIED MAIL _

RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7000-1670-0012-5357-6945

Ms. Brittany D. Benko

BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Discharge Permit GW-171
BP America Production Company
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Benko:

The discharge permit GW-171 for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station located in the SE/4 of
Section 29, Township 29 North, Range12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, expired on
October 4, 2004. Permits for operation of oilfield service companies are required and issued pursuant
to 20.6.2.3104 NMAC.

An application for renewal of your permit must be received in this office no later than April 15, 2006.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (505) 476-3489 or jack.ford @state.nm.us.

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

W. Jatk Ford, C.P.G.
Environmental Bureau

Copy: NMOCD, Aztec

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 *  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




NEWRIEXTICO ENERGY, MBNERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary :
March 9, 2006
CERTIFIED MAIL

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
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




NEW @EXICO ENERGY, MERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON _ Mark Fesmire, P.E.
Governor June 2, 2004 Director
Joanna Prukop Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Ms. Brittany D. Benko

BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Discharge Permit GW-171 Renewal
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Benko:

On August 6, 1999, the groundwater discharge permit renewal, GW-171, for the BP America
Production Company Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station located in the SE/4 of Section
29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, was approved
by the Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD). This discharge permit
renewal was required and submitted pursuant to Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC)
regulations and was approved for a period of five years. The approval will expire on October

4,2004.

If the facility continues to have potential or actual effluent or leachate discharges and wishes to
continue operation, the discharge permit must be renewed. Pursuant to Section 3106.F., if an
application for renewal is submitted at least 120 days before the discharge permit expires,
then the existing approved discharge permit for the same activity shall not expire until the
application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. The OCD is reviewing discharge
permit submittals and renewals carefully and the review time can extend for several weeks to
months. Please indicate whether BP America Production Company has made or intends to make,
any changes in the system, and if so, please include these modifications in the application for
renewal.

The discharge permit renewal application for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station is
subject to WQCC Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge permit renewal
will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of $100.00 plus a flat fee. There is a flat fee
amounting to $400.00 for compressor stations with less than 1000 horsepower. The $100.00
filing fee is to be submitted with the discharge permit renewal application and is nonrefundable.

0il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Ms. Brittany D. Benko

GW-171 Gallegos Canyon C-3 Compressor Station
June 2, 2004

Page 2

Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed to the
OCD Santa Fe Office. Please submit the original discharge permit renewal application and one
copy to the OCD Santa Fe Office and one copy to the OCD Aztec District Office. Note that the
completed and signed application form must be submitted with your discharge permit
renewal request. (A complete copy of the regulations is available on OCD’s website at

www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/).

If the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station no longer has any actual or potential discharges
and a discharge permit is not needed, please notify this office. If the BP America Production
Company has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 476-3489.

“Sincerely,

Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

cc: OCD Aztec District Office




NEW M®XICO ENERGY, MIMERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop April 25, 2003 Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Ms. Brittany D. Benko

BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Site Modification Notification
3-C Compressor Station GW-171
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Benko:

The OCD has received the site modification letter, dated December 10, 2002, from BP America
Production Company for the 3-C Compressor Station located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29,
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. The requested
change of compressors with collection of effluent discharge through below-grade piping to an
“environmental” steel pit is herewith approved with the stipulation that any below-grade
piping be place on a five year integrity testing schedule. All modifications must comply
with the discharge permit and/or any renewals previously approved.

Please note that 20 NMAC 3104 of the regulations requires that “When a permit has been
approved, discharges must be consistent with the terms and conditions of the permit.”
Pursuant to 20 NMAC 3107.C BP America Production Company is required to notify the
Director of any facility expansion, production increase, or process modification that would result
in any change in the discharge of water quality or volume. Further, this approval does not relieve
BP America Production Company from liability should operations result in contamination to the
environment.

If you have any questions contact me at (505) 476-3489.

Sincerely,

Environmental Bureau
Oil Conservation Division

cc: OCD Aztec District Office

Oil Conservation Division *. 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court
Farmington, NM 87401

Phone: (505) 326-9200

April 18, 2003

Mr. Roger Anderson

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Discharge Plan Modification (GW-171)
BP America Production Company
3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Anderson:

| am submitting a Discharge Plan modification for the 3-C Compressor Station due to a
change in the compressor at the site. We are replacing a single large compressor
(Waukesha 7042 GL-1415 hp) with a slightly smaller compressor (Cat 3516 TALE-1164
hp). In association with this compressor, we are replacing an existing 21-barrel, single-
walled steel “pit” with a 21-barrel double-walled, double-bottomed steel pit.

I have not included Item 12 — geological/hydrological information as it has already been
submitted.

If you have further questions please contact me at (505) 326-9235.

Sincerely,

Brittany D 8enko
Environmental Coordinator

cc: OCD Aztec Office




Discharge Plan (GW-171)

3-C Compressor Station

Item 4- Facility Site Landowner

Arthur A. Jacquez
5204 Cedarwood Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Item 5 — Facility Diagram

The facility diagram is attached.

ltem 6 — Materials Stored/Used:

Lube Oil 300 Gallons
Tank - Produced Water/Qil Emulsion 400 Barrels
Subgrade Steel “Environmental” Pit 21 Barrels

Item 7 — Effluent Sources and Waste Solids

Sources of effluent
1) Compressor scrubber liquids
2) Compressor skid “runoff”
Waste Solids
1) Petroleum contaminated soil (very small amounts)

Item 8 — Waste Collection/Treatment/Disposal Systems

Sources of Effluent

1) Produced water from the compressor scrubber is piped directly to the tank in the
Northwest corner of the compressor station. The liquids from the tank are
transferred by truck to one of four oil-skimming facilities and then the produced
water is injected and the skimmed oil is sold. The four facilities are the Gallegos
Canyon Unit #259, #328, #306, or #307. The volume of this water is less than 1
barrel/day.

2) Compressor skid liquids are piped to an “environmental” steel pit. The liquids from
this pit are transferred by truck to one of four oil-skimming facilities and then the
produced water is injected and the skimmed oil is sold. The four facilities are the
Gallegos Canyon Unit #259, #328, #306, or #307. The amount of fluid is generally
very small, less than a gallon per day will be discharged to the pit. When the
compressors are washed the amount increases slightly.

Waste Solids




bp

1) Petroleum contaminated soils are land farmed on site. If a large spill were to occur,
the contaminated soil would be taken to our Crouch Mesa Centralized Waste
Management Facility (permitted by the OCD).

Item 9 — Proposed Modifications

A Caterpillar 3516 TALE (1164 hp) will replace the Waukesha 7042GL (1415 hp). An
existing 21-barrel single-walled “environmental” pit on the location will be replaced by a 21-
barrel double-bottomed, double-walled “environmental” steel pit. The fluid captured in this
pit, which can contain lube oil and wash water is transferred by truck to an oil-skimming
facility and then the produced water is disposed of in the Underground Injection Wells,
GCU #259, #328, #306, or #307 (as outlined in Item 8 — Sources of Effluent 2).

Item 10 — Inspection and Maintenance Plan

The compressors at the facility are a part of the Hanover Company's rental fleet. As a
result, Hanover handles all callouts and they perform compressor preventative
maintenance on a 45-day schedule. BP maintains the total facility and visits the site at
least weekly. In addition, BP formally inspects and documents the inspection for each
facility using the attached checklist, entitled Green Day/SPCC Inspection Guidelines.

Item 11 — Release Reporting and Cleanup

All releases greater than 1 gallon are reported internally to the Field Environmental
Coordinator (FEC). The FEC will then determine our reporting responsibilities using the
regulations and the attached Agency Notification Flowchart. All spills greater than 5
barrels, greater than the CERCLA Reportable Quantity and/or that leave the location will be
reported to the NMOCD and the BLM. BP also utilizes the attached procedure, Spill
Cleanup and Remediation, to guide our response.

Item 12 — Geological/Hydrological Information

The original plan (07/22/1994 — BHP Petroleum Inc.) addresses this in detail.

Item 13 — Facility Closure Plan

When the facility is no longer in use, the rental compressors will be removed to The
Hanover Company and the tanks and steel pits will be reused at other sites. All stained
soils will be remediated on site, unless the contamination is extensive, then it will be
removed to our Crouch Mesa Centralized Waste Management Facility. The site will be
revegetated per NMOCD guidelines and requirements.




Custodian: Don Brooks Scope: SJOC Field Ops Issue Date: 02/16/00

Revision Date: 5/01/02
Document #: Env-5302-03

Green Day/SPCC Inspection Guidelines

Tank(s)

Visual Level Check and Float Condition/Position Where Applicable
Manway Gasket — Leaks/Seeps/Stains

Valves Sealed — Load, Drain and Equalize(Condensate Tanks Only)
Load Line and Valve — Bulged/Warped/Cracked/Capped

Drain Valve — Bulged/Warped/Cracked

Vent Lines — Unobstructed

Thief Hatch Gasket — Cracked or Brittle

Berm Condition — Low Spots/Holes/Erosion

Tank(s) and Equalize Lines - Free of Corrosion, Erosion, or Leaks
Tank Foundation — Erosion, Signs of Leakage, or Deterioration

Dehy and
Separator

Glycol System — Leaks/Seeps

Valves (Dump and Hi/Lo) Leaks in trim or Packing
Piping/Vessel — Leaks/Seeps of Fluids/Gas

Open Ended Valves Plugged

Pit(s)

Visual Level Check and Float Condition/Position
Excessive Oil/Condensate on Water

Fencing/Netting in Good Condition and Adequate
Visual for Leaks/Staining

Load Line Valve Capped or Piped to Prevent Drainage

Lines

Visual for Leaks/Seeps/Staining from Fluids and Gas
Open Ended Valves Plugged
Lines Installed Allow for Proper Drainage (Freeze Potential)

Other

Compressor — Leaks/Seeps of Fluids and Gas

Long Run Drums — Leaks/Seeps and Sight Glass Condition

Engines — Leaks/Seeps/Stains of Oil or Antifreeze

Pumping Unit — Stuffing Box Condition

Open Ended Valves Plugged

Hoses Weathered or Cracked

Fences — Good Condition and Adequate _

Hazcom Signs/Labels are present (vessels/tanks/meter runs) and legible.
Well sign at entrance of or on location and legible.

Drums/Containers are labeled or correctly identified. (No mystery drums!)
Drums/Totes have bungs/plugs/lids in place.

Actions

Repaired

Shut in

Reported (Called in or Work Order)
Cleaned Up

This guideline is to be followed when performing monthly inspections.

Mark appropriate SPCC Inspection box showing that the inspection was performed.

Record any actions taken on attached exception report, and enter applicable work
orders into Maximo or local spreadsheets for tracking purposes.




Custodian: Don Brooks Scope: SJOC Field Ops Issue Date: 02/16/00 Revision Date: 5/01/02
Document #: Env-5302-03

Green Day/SPCC Exception Report

List well name and action required/general comments. Piece of equipment, repaired,
cleaned or work order submitted. Example: Hi/Lo valve leaking — repaired. Float
not working — submitted work order, Mystery Drum on location — notified FEC,
Well sign missing — notified Team Leader.

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Well Name:
Action/Comments:

Name (Inspector):
Run or Area Number:
Date (Month/Year):




Doc. #: F-01-250 Custodian: Farmington FEC Latest Revision: 10/31/01 (Refer to E-99-014)

(800) 244-6702

Incident Management Plan — Document Control Information Page 18 of 22
Figure 1.6D South Asset Agency Notification Flow Chart
- . Did the spill exceed the - -
Did the spill reach reportable quantity of a CERCLA Did the spill
waters of the US .ﬁ# hazardous substance and result _Noﬁp exceed the
Spill Occurs with a sheen? in exposure to people outside of reportable
W Yes the workplace or in the death quantity of a
yes —| hospitalization of an individual? CERCLA
hazardous
Yes —| substance or
exceed 5 bbls
Notify of produced
water or
LEPC Navajo Lands Jicarilla BLM/Forest State/Fee condensate or
(505) 334-1180 Apache Lands Service Lands Lands result in a fire?
NRC BLM (Farm) \
(505) 599-6316 BLM (Farm) NMOCD(Aztec °
(800) 424-8802 BLM (Abq) (505) 599-6380 (505) 33(4-5173)
”(2‘0‘5’5?3&“25‘32’ (5090 76178788 NMOCD(Aztec) e ey
And the ext.15 NMOCD(Aztec) : ziec Notification is
: . 05) 334-6178
appropriate (505) 334-6178 ( thlls Landowner not
agencies based Navajo Nation ext.15 necessary!
on land type. (505) 368-1040 . *Forest Service
Agencies Jicarilla Apache (505) 632-2956
identified on (505)57?;_(9) 3242
lists to right. et 392
Was the spill Notify
associated with New Mexico OSHA
a fatality or (505) 827-4231
injuries to three
- orjmore people Yes > NRC
Spill Occurs placing them in (800) 424-8802
(Safety concerns) the hospital? And the appropriate land agencies
based on land type as listed above.
Did the spill -
involve a DOT  L_ yes Notify *Only if spill occurs on
pipeline? DOT Forest Service lands

Control Tier: 3
Document #: A-00-177-1S

PAPER COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED. THIS COPY VALID ONLY AT THE TIME OF PRINTING,
The CONTROLLED VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE FOUND AT http://sanjuan.bpweb.bp.com/hse

Revision Date: June 30, 2002
Print Date: 4/18/2003



ENVIRONMENTAL PROCEDURE

BPAmoco Proc #: ENV-8301
.———"-_::-_uh
S SPILL CLEANUP AND REMEDIATION Revision # 0
Printed on:
4/18/2003
SAN JUAN AUTHORIZED ON: 06/01/00 Page 1 of 3
OPERATIONS
CENTER
SCOPE This procedure outlines the steps to clean up and remediate spills of oil,

REQUIREMENTS

APPLICABLE
DOCUMENTS

'MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT

SAFETY
ENVIRONMENT

QUALITY

diesel, produced water and chemicals.

Cleanup personnel are required to remain in contact with the Field
Environmental Coordinator (FEC).

New Mexico E-Manual
Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)

Rags, pads or other absorbent materials
Shovels, rakes

Vacuum truck

Backhoe

Dump truck

This is a safety critical procedure.
This is an environmental critical procedure.

Failure to adhere to this procedure may impact environmental policies within
the WGBU and San Juan Basin.




ENVIRONMENTAL PROCEDURE
BPAmoco Proc #: ENV-8301
& SPILL CLEANUP AND REMEDIATION Revision #: 0

Printed on:
4/18/2003

SAN JUAN AUTHORIZED ON: 06/01/00 Page 2 of 3

OPERATIONS
CENTER

1.0 PLAN THE CLEAN UP

2.0 CLEAN UP OF SPILLS LESS
THAN ONE BARREL

3.0 CLEAN UP OF SPILLS
MORE THAN ONE BARREL

4.0 DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS

PROCEDURE

1.1 Conduct an on site inspection to estimate the amount
-and severity of the spill.

1.2 Consult the Spill Cleanup and Remediation Decision
Tree to decide best method of clean up.

1.3 Notify the One Call System, if applicable, and submit
a workorder if a roustabout crew is needed to
landfarm the location.

14 Contact the Analysis and Control Team to schedule a
vacuum truck to recover any standing liquids.

1.5 Consult the FEC if specialized on site treatment (i.e.
air, bug, revegetation, etc.) is needed.

NOTE: Minor spills can be left for natural attenuation with
approval from the FEC.

2.1 Soak and clean up minor spills with absorbent pads
or rags.

2.2 Cover contaminated soil with clean dirt.

3.1 Recover standing liquids for recycle and reuse.

WARNING: Ensure that One Call has been
completed and locator flags are evident on location
before proceeding.

3.2 Excavate the affected area. Landfarm the soil on the
well pad or transport to the Crouch Mesa site.

41 Transport rags, pads or other absorbent materials to
the SJOC yard for drying.

4.2 Recycle and reuse recovered chemicals.

SPILL CLEANUP AND REMEDIATION DECISION TREE

QUANITY OF SPILL




ENVIRONMENTAL PROCEDURE
BPAmoco Proc #: ENV-8301
@ SPILL CLEANUP AND REMEDIATION Revision #: 0
Printed on:
4/18/2003
SAN JUAN AUTHORIZED ON: 06/01/00 Page 3 of 3
OPERATIONS
CENTER
[ LESS THAN ONE BARREL . .. . . GREATER THAN ONE BARREL - ﬁ&@
e Leave for natural attenuation e Consult with FEC or Team Leader
to determine proper method of
clean up

“e Soak up with absorbent materials e Contact ACT Room to schedule
vacuum truck if needed
e Landfarm with clean dirt e Notify One Call System and submit
workorder if roustabout crew is
needed

Consult New Mexico E-Manual for Waste Handling Requirements

» Rags, pads or other absorbent materials should be taken to the Operation Center yard to be
dried out and then composted at the Crouch Mesa Central Soil Site

« Methanol, antifreeze, glycol, lube oil and diesel should be recovered and recycled by an
approved vendor

» Affected soils should be composted on the well pad or transported to the Crouch Mesa
Central Soil Site. Soil removal may be required by the Bureau of Land Management, New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division or the Field Environmental Coordinator.




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 41486

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

ALETHIA ROTHLISBERGER, being duly
sworn says: That she is the Classified
Manager of THE DAILY TIMES, a daily
newspaper of general circulation
published in English at Farmington, said
county and state, and that the hereto
attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified
for the purpose within the meaning of
Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of
the State of New Mexico for publication

on the following day(s):

Monday, July 19, 1999

and the cost of publication is: $72.80

On 7‘ Z{'%ALETHIA ROTHLISBERGER

appeared before me,

whom | know
personally to be the person who signed the

above document.

st B s

My Commission Expires May S(ZJOS

COPY OF PUBLICATION

“NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulg-
tions, the following discharge plan application(s) have been submitted to the Director of the Ol

Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephune (505)
827-7131:

(GW-171) - BP Amoco, 200 Amoco Court, Farmingion, New Mexi-
co 87401 has submitted a renewal application for their Gallegos
canyon Unit 3-C Compressor Station located in the SE/4 of Sec-
tion 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Approximately 214 gallons per day of waste water is
collected in closed-top steel tanks prior to transport off-site to an
OCD approved Class Il injection well. Ground water most likely
to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge at the sur-
face is at a depth ranging from approximately 200 to 250 feet with -
a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 1000 mg/l.
The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other acci-
dental discharges to the surface will be managed.
Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and
may submit written comments to the Director of the Qil Conservation Division at the address
given above. The discharge plan application(s) may be viewed at the above address between
8:00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge
plan application(s}, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30)
days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted and a
public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public hearing shall
set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director deter-
mines there is significant public interest,

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan(s) based
on information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the
proposed plan(s) based on the information in the d:scharge plan application(s) and information
submitted at the hearing:

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexlco,
on this 28th day of June 1999.

STATE OF NEW MEXCIO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

/s/ Roger Candaleria
SEAL for LORI WROTENBERY, Director
Legal No. 41486, published in The Daily Times, Farmington, New Mexico, Monday, July 19,
1999 . . e e




ACXNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF CHECX/CASH :

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No _ated [ag/é(f Z

or cash received on in the amount of § SO.O0O
from ?P A’Mar ) ,/D/GOD
for__ a,//_ias /52:1 Mz o) =/ )

] l‘?uhvﬂ-a o Nep oI —
Submitted by: Q ; é » Date: &~=>>7 7
Submitted to ASD by: Data:

Received in ASD by: Date:

Filing Fee X New Facility Renewal

Modification Other

(opundy )

Organization Code §2/.07 Applicable FY _ 99

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

Full Payment < or Annual Increment

@) ggngugg ul:aod%gﬁon Company 6220 CHECK NO. _

an

' Tuisa, OK 74103
AMOCO
l 06/16/99
ORDER OF = NMED WATER QUALITY MGMT
2040 S PACHECO ST
SANTA FE, NM 87505 US
*******sso 00

NOT VALID AFTER 68 MONTHS

Fifty and 00/ 100 Dollars
TRACE NUMBER: 2000047056 &/MA\W

Authorized Signature

CITIBANK DELAWARE. A SUBSIDIARY OF CITICORP
ONE PENN'S WAY, NEW CASTLE, DE 18720
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; , NM OCD
ATTN:

LUPE SHERMAN

2040 s, PACHECO ST.
SANTA FE, NM 87505

NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS
AND NATURAL RE-
SOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

pursuant to New Mexico Wa-
ter Quality Control Commis-
sion Regulations, the follow-
ing discharge plan applica-
tion(s) have been submitted
to the Director of the Qil Con-
servation Division, 2040 South
Pacheco, Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505, Telephone
(505) 827-7131:

(GW-171) - BP Amoco, 200
Amoco Court, Farmington,
New Mexico 87401 has sub-
mitted a renewal applica-
tion for their Gallegos Can-
yon Unit 3-C Compressor
Statlon located in the SE/4
of Section 29, Township 29
North, Range 12 West, San
Juan County, New Mexico.
- - Approximately 214 gallons
. per day of waste water Is
collected in closed-top steel
tanks prior to transport off-
site to an OCD approved
Class Il Injection well.
Ground water most likely to
be affected in the event of
an acclidental discharge at
the surface is at a depth
ranging from approximate-
Iy 200 to 250 feet with a total
i disselved solids concentra-
tlon of approximately 1000
mg/l. The discharge plan
addresses how spills, leaks,
and other accidental dis-
charges to the surface will
be managed.

Any interested person may
obtain further information
from the Oil Conservation Di-

Notice is hereby given that |

’vision and may submit wrlf-

ter: comments to the Director

of the Qil Conservation Divi- |

sion at the address given
above. The discharge plan
application(s) may be
viewed at the above address
between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00
p.m., Monday through Fri-
day. Prior to ruling on any
proposed discharge plan ap-
plication(s), the Director of
the Qil Conservation Division
shall allow at least thirty (30)
days after the date of publi-
cation of this notice during
which comments may be
submitted and a public hear-
ing may be requested by any
interested person. Requests
for a public hearing shall set
forth the reasons why a hear-
ing should be held. A hearing
will be held if the Director de-
“termines there is significant
public interest,

If no public hearing is held,
the Director will approve or
disapprove the proposed
plan(s) based on information
available. If a public hearing
"is held, the Director will ap-
prove or disapprove the pro-
posed plan(s) based on the
information in the discharge
plen application(s) and infor-
mation submitted at the hea-
ring.

GIVEN under the Seal of
New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on this 29th day
of June 1999,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
© OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

LORI WROTENBERY,
Director

-, L.egal /65672

| Pub._July 6, 1999

AD NUMBER: 94529 ACCOUNT: 56689 -

LEGAL NO: 65672 P.O.#: lupe sherman
169 LINES 1 time(s) at § 74.41
AFFIDAVITS: 5.25

TAX: 4.98

TOTAL : 84.64

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

,COUNTY OF SANTA FE

OMMM_../ being first duly sworn declare and
sa.y that I am Legal Advertising Representative of THE
SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily newspaper published in
the English language, and having a general circulation
in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of

| New Mexico and being a Newspaper duly qualified to publish

legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of
Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 1937; that the publication
# 65672 a copy of which is hereto attached was published
in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 07/06/1999 and
07/06/1992 and that-the notice was published in the
newspaper proper and not in any supplement; the first
publication being on the 6 day of”~ Julyv, 1999

and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the
matter and things set forth in this affidavit.

LEGAL ADVE#E}SEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this

6 day of July A.D., 1999

Notary %Mux_ £, M""ﬁ

Commission Expires

U [>3/45

-

505~983~3303




new Meaco Remoy yvmars @ o
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT e

August 6, 1999

CERTIFIED MAIL
RET RECEIPT NO. Z-274-520-517

Mr. Buddy Shaw

BP Amoco

200 Amoco Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Discharge Plan Renewal GW-171
BP Amoco
Gallegos 3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Shaw:

The ground water discharge plan renewal GW-171 for the BP Amoco Gallegos Canyon 3-C
Compressor Station located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West,
NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, is hereby approved under the conditions contained in
the enclosed attachment. The discharge plan consists of the discharge plan as approved October
4, 1994, and the renewal application dated June 14, 1999. Enclosed are two copies of the
conditions of approval. Please sign and return one copy to the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division (OCD) Santa Fe Office within 10 working days of receipt of this letter.

The discharge plan renewal application was submitted pursuant to Section 3106 of the New
Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations. It is approved pursuant to
Section 3109.A. Please note Sections 3109.E and 3109.F, which provide for possible future
amendments or modifications of the plan. Please be advised that approval of this plan does not
relieve BP Amoco of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water,
or the environment.

Please be advised that all exposed pits, including lined pits and open tanks (tanks exceeding 16
feet in diameter), shall be screened, netted, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife
including migratory birds.




Fel

Mr. Buddy Shaw
GW- 171 Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station

August 6, 1999
Page 2

Please note that Section 3104 of the regulations provides: "When a plan has been approved,
discharges must be consistent with the terms and conditions of the plan." Pursuant to Section
3107.C., BP Amoco is required to notify the Director of any facility expansion, production
increase, or process modification that would result in any change in the discharge of water quality
or volume.

Pursuant to Section 3109.G.4., this renewal plan is for a period of five years. This renewal will
expire on October 4, 2004, and BP Amoco should submit an application in ample time before this
date. Note that under Section 3106.F. of the regulations, if a discharger submits a discharge plan
renewal application at least 120 days before the discharge plan expires and is in compliance with
the approved plan, then the existing discharge plan will not expire until the application for renewal
has been approved or disapproved. It should be noted that all discharge plan facilities will be
required to submit the results of an underground drainage testing program as a requirement for
discharge plan .

The discharge plan renewal application for the BP Amoco Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor
Station is subject to WQCC Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge plan
application will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of $50. There is no renewal flat fee for
compressor stations with less than 1,000 horsepower. The OCD has received the filing fee.

On behalf of the staff of the OCD, I wish to thank you and your staff for your cooperation during
this discharge plan review.

Sincerely,

e 2l

Roger C. Anderson
Chief, Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

RCA/wjf
Attachment

Xc: OCD Aztec Office
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ATTACHMENT TO THE DISCHARGE PLAN RENEWAL GW-171
BP AMOCO
GALLEGOS CANYON 3-C COMPRESSOR STATION
DISCHARGE PLAN APPROVAL CONDITIONS
(August 6, 1999)

Payment of Discharge Plan Fees: The $50.00 filing fee has been received by the OCD.
There is a required flat fee equal to one-half of the original flat fee for service company
facilities. There is no renewal flat fee required for this facility.

BP_Amoco Commitments: BP Amoco will abide by all commitments submitted in the
discharge plan renewal application dated June 14, 1999 and these conditions for approval.

Waste Disposal: All wastes will be disposed of at an OCD approved facility. Only oilfield
exempt wastes shall be disposed of down Class II injection wells. Non-exempt oilfield
wastes that are non-hazardous may be disposed of at an OCD approved facility upon
proper waste characterization per 40 CFR Part 261.

Drum Storage: All drums containing materials other than fresh water must be stored
on an impermeable pad with curbing. All empty drums will be stored on their sides with
the bungs in and lined up on a horizontal plane. Chemicals in other containers such as
sacks or buckets will also be stored on an impermeable pad and curb type containment.

Process Areas: All process and maintenance areas which show evidence that leaks and
spills are reaching the ground surface must be either paved and curbed or have some type
of spill collection device incorporated into the design.

Above Ground Tanks: All above ground tanks which contain fluids other than fresh water
must be bermed to contain a volume of one-third more than the total volume of the largest
tank or of all interconnected tanks. All new tanks or existing tanks that undergo a major
modification, as determined by the Division, must be placed within an impermeable
bermed enclosure.

Above Ground Saddle Tanks: Above ground saddle tanks must have impermeable pad
and curb type containment unless they contain fresh water or fluids that are gases at
atmospheric temperature and pressure.

Labeling: All tanks, drums and containers will be clearly labeled to identify their

contents and other emergency notification information.

Page 1 of 3




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Below Grade Tanks/Sumps: All below grade tanks, sumps, and pits must be approved by
the OCD prior to installation or upon modification and must incorporate secondary
containment and leak-detection into the design. All pre-existing sumps and below-grade
tanks must demonstrate integrity on an annual basis. Integrity tests include pressure
testing to 3 pounds per square inch above normal operating pressure and/or visual
inspection of cleaned out tanks and/or sumps, or other OCD approved methods. The OCD
will be notified at least 72 hours prior to all testing.

Underground Process/Wastewater Lines: All underground process/wastewater pipelines
must be tested to demonstrate their mechanical integrity a minimum of every 5 years. The
permittee may propose various methods for testing such as pressure testing to 3 pounds
per square inch above normal operating pressure or other means acceptable to the OCD.
The OCD will be notified at least 72 hours prior to all testing.

Class V_Wells: Leach fields and other wastewater disposal systems at OCD regulated
facilities which inject non-hazardous fluid into or above an underground source of drinking
water are considered Class V injection wells under the EPA UIC program. All Class V
wells that inject non-hazardous industrial wastes or a mixture of industrial wastes and
domestic wastes will be closed unless it can be demonstrated that groundwater will not be
impacted in the reasonably foreseeable future. Closure of Class V wells must be in
accordance with a plan approved by the Division’s Santa Fe Office. The OCD allows
industry to submit closure plans which are protective of fresh waters, public health and the
environment, and are cost effective. Class V wells that inject domestic waste only must
be permitted by the New Mexico Environment Department.

Housekeeping: All systems designed for spill collection/prevention will be inspected
weekly and after each storm event to ensure proper operation and to prevent overtopping
or system failure. A record of inspections will be retained on site for a period of five
years.

Spill Reporting: All spills/releases will be reported pursuant to OCD Rule 116 and
WQCC 1203 to the OCD Aztec District Office.

Transfer of Discharge Plan: The OCD will be notified prior to any transfer of ownershxp,
control, or possession of a facility with an approved discharge plan. A written
commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of the previously approved discharge
plan must be submitted by the purchaser and approved by the OCD prior to transfer.

Page 2 of 3




15.

16.

Closure: The OCD will be notified when operations of the Gallegos Canyon 3-C
Compressor Station are discontinued for a period in excess of six months. Prior to closure
of the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station a closure pIan will be submitted for

approval by the Director. Closure and waste disposal will be in accordance w1th the
statutes, rules and regulations in effect at the time of closure. :

Certification: BP Amoco, by the officer whose signature appears below, accepts this
permit and agrees to comply with all terms and conditions contained herein. BP Amoco
further acknowledges that these conditions and requirements of this permit may be changed
administratively by the Division for good cause shown as necessary to protect fresh water,
human health and the environment.

Accepted:

BP AMOCO

by

Title

Page 3 of 3
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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission
Regulations, the following discharge plan application(s) have been submitted to the Director of the
Oil Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505)
827-7131:

(GW-171) - BP Amoco, 200 Amoco Court, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 has
submitted a renewal application for their Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C
Compressor Station located in the SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North,
Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. Approximately 214 gallons
per day of waste water is collected in closed-top steel tanks prior to transport
off-site to an OCD approved Class Il injection well. Ground water most likely
to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge at the surface is at a
depth ranging from approximately 200 to 250 feet with a total dissolved solids
concentration of approximately 1000 mg/1. The discharge plan addresses how
spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may
submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given
above. The discharge plan application(s) may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m.
and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan
application(s), the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days
after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted and a public
hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public hearing shall set forth
the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there
is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan(s) based
on information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the
proposed plan(s) based on the information in the dxscharge plan application(s) and information
submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
on this 29th day of June 1999.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

il SR

SEAL / WROTENBERY Director

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
off-site to an OCD approved Class II injection well. Ground water most likely
to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge at the surface is at a
depth ranging from approximately 200 to 250 feet with a total dissolved solids
concentration of approximately 1000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how
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
proposed plan(s) based on the information in the discharge plan application(s) and information
submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
on this 29th day of June 1999.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

A A

SEAL " ~LORI WROTENBERY, Director




Amoce Production Company

San Juan Operations Center
IBP Am OoCo 200 Amoco Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

June 15, 1999

NMOCD
2040 S. Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attention: Jack Ford

Discharge Plan GW-171 Renewal

Amoco Production Company requests approval to renew the above subject discharge
plan. The site configuration has not changed except for the compressor itself. The

current site located compressor is listed below:

Wauk. 7042GL HP 1415

Required fees are enclosed. Thank you for your assistance and continued cooperation.

5&&7 Y

Buddy Sh
Environmental Coordinator |
(505) 326-9219
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P. O. Box 1980 )
Hobbs, NM 882411980 Eneggg Minerals and Natural Resourcﬁ)epartment Revised 12/1,
Distrit II - (505) 748-1283 . . D

~811S. First Oil Conservation Divisio Submit Origi
Artesia, NM 88210 2040 South Pacheco Street Plus | Cop
District [II - (505) 334-6178 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 _ to Santa
1000 Rio Brazos Road . I Copy to appropri
Aztec, NM 87410 (505) 827-7131 District Oft

District IV - (505) 827-7131

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR SERVICE COMPANIES
GAS PLANTS, REFINERIES, COMPRESSOR, AND CRUDE OIL PUMP STATIONS
(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)

D New

1. Type: CLMM@‘{L T/‘ﬁ‘&l»( ‘{ﬂ QC\J’ /Dl
_ RP 4. |

4 Modification

5. Attach the description of the facility with a dlagram mdtcatmg Iocatlon of fences, pits, dikes and tanks on the facility.

6. Attach a descnpnon of all materials stored or. used at the facullty

7. Attach a description of present sou

s of efﬂuent and waste sollds Average qualzty and daily volume of waste |
water must be included. :

8. Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures.
9. Attach a description of proposed modifications ta existing collection/treatment/disposal systems.
10. Attach a routine inspection and maintenance p_ian to ensure permit comp_!ianﬁe._ _
1. Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases.
12. Attach geologicalfhydrologicai information for the facility. Depthto and. quélity of ground water must be included.

13. Attach a facility closure plan and other mformat;on as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD
rules, regulations and/or orders. : ‘

14. CERTIFICATION

I herby certify that the infofma’tion submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

and belief. , R
NAME: @”A‘i’% S AM Title: E MR, CL"RQ/ Y —
Signature: & 5 4@«_‘ Date: é ’/ 9(’4"" 7 ?




Amoco Production Company

San Juan Operations Center
BP Amoco 200 Amoco Court
-— = Farmington, New Mexico 87401
=2

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

Required fees are enclose ank you for your assistance and continued cooperation.
=

S
Buddy S

Environmental Coordinator
(505) 326-9219

C,,- 2:‘2,-—‘?7

| 4\
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New Mexico Seray, MNERALS ® oo
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexise 87408

June 10, 1999

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO, Z-357-870-107

Mr. Buddy Shaw

Amoco Production Company
200 Amoco Court

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Discharge Plan GW-171 Renewal
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Shaw:

On October 4, 1994, the groundwater discharge plan renewal, GW-171, for the Amoco
Production Company Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station located in the SE/4 of Section
29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, was approved
by the Director of the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD). This discharge plan
renewal was required and submitted pursuant to Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC)
regulations and was approved for a period of five years. The approval will expire on October
4, 1999.

If the facility continues to have potential or actual effluent or leachate discharges and wishes to
continue operation, the discharge plan must be renewed. Pursuant to Section 3106.F., if an
application for renewal is submitted at least 120 days before the discharge plan expires,
then the existing approved discharge plan for the same activity shall not expire until the
application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. The OCD is reviewing discharge
plan submittals and renewals carefully and the review time can extend for several weeks to
months. Please indicate whether Amoco Production Company has made or intends to make, any
changes in the system, and if so, please include these modifications in the application for renewal.

The discharge plan renewal application for the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station is
subject to WQCC Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge plan renewal
will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of $50.00 plus a flat fee. There is no flat fee for
compressor stations with less than 1000 horsepower. The $50.00 filing fee is to be submitted
with the discharge plan renewal application and is nonrefundable.




Mr. Buddy Shaw

GW-171 Gallegos Canyon C-3 Compressor Station
June 10, 1999
Page 2

Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed to the
OCD Santa Fe Office. Please submit the original discharge plan renewal application and one copy
to the OCD Santa Fe Office and one copy to the OCD Aztec District Office. Note that the
completed and signed application form must be submitted with your discharge plan
renewal request. (Copies of the WQCC regulations and discharge plan application form and
guidelines are enclosed to aid you in preparing the renewal application. A complete copy of the
regulations is also available on OCD’s website at www.emurd.state.nam.us/ocd/).

If the Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station no longer has any actual or potential discharges
and a discharge plan is not needed, please notify this office. If the Amoco Production Company
has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 827-7156.

Sincerely,

Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

enclosed: Discharge Plan Application form

cc: OCD Aztec District Office

“ &
Z 357 a&70 107
US Postal Service

Receipt for Certified Mail
Mo Insurance Coverage Provided.

Do not use for Intemational Mail (See reverse)
e iﬁé/g Az
Street & Number Z '

Post Office, ZIP Code
I Lo

Postage

Certified Fee

Spedial Delivery Fee

Restricted Delivery Fee

Retum Receipt Showing to
Whom & Date Delivered

Retum Receipt Shawing to Whom,
Date, & Addressee’s Address

TOTAL Postage & Fees | $
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PS Form 3800, April 1995
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Business
Unit
San Juan Operations Center
REMEIVED
AUGUST 6,1996 AUG 2 6 1996
Environmzantal Bureau
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Oil Consarvation Division
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD
AZTEC,NM 87410

DISCHARGE PLANS-BHP TO AMOCO

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY REQUESTS THAT THE FOLLOWING
DISCHARGE PLANS FOR BHP COMPRESSOR SITES BE TRANSFERRED
TO AMOCO EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY :

GCU HWY 64 COMPRESSOR SW/NE SECTION 21-29N-12W
GCU 3-C COMPRESSOR SW/SE SECTION 29-29N-12W
E.H.PIPKIN COMPRESSOR NW/NW SECTION 36-28N-11W
W. HAMMOND COMPRESSOR SW/SW SECTION 28-29N-12W

PLEASE CALL IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR NEED ADDITIONAL INFO.
THANKS FOR YOUR HELP IN THIS MATTER.

BUDDY SHAW
ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR
326-9219

P.S. WE DO NOT HAVE ANY PAPERWORK ON THESE SITES. CAN YOU -
FURNISH US WITH EXPIRATION DATES?

Amoco Production Company 200 Amoco Court Farmington, New Mexico 87401 (5605} 3’26@5&




Americas Division
BHP Petroleum

1 August, 1996

Roger C. Anderson

Environmental Bureau Chief

New Mexico Energy, Minerals

and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

2040 South Pacheco St.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Change of Ownership - Facilities with Discharge Plans

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Effective January 1, 1996, BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. sold properties in the San Juan Basin to
Amoco Production Co. Several of the properties had compressor facilities with discharge plans.
Following are the affected facilities. These properties are all located in San Juan County.

Discharge Plan GW-088
Gallegos Canyon Compressor Station
NW/4, Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM

Discharge Plan GW-120
Pipkin Compressor Station
NW/4, Section 36, Township 28 North, Range 11 West, NMPM

Discharge Plan GW-124
Hammond Ditch Compressor Station
SW/4, Section 28, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM

Discharge Plan GW-171
Gallegos Canyon 3-C Compressor Station
SE/4, Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc
1360 Post Oak Boulevard Suite 500
Houston Texas 77056-3020 USA
Telephone 713 961 8500 Facsimile 713 961 8400




Discharge Plans - Chan@of Ownership .
Roger C. Anderson Page 2
1 August, 1996

It is our understanding that the Amoco office in Farmington will be handling environmental permits
and plans so further correspondence should be directed to them. Unfortunately I do not have a

Amoco contact name to provide you, but their address is 200 Amoco Court, Farmington, New
Mexico 87401.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

- e LJ/)/ '

Jesse L. Roberts
Safety, Health and Environment Coordinator




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION oy Mo

BRUCE KING - POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOOD October 4, 1994 (505) 827-5800
CABINET SECRETARY
TIFIED

RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-176-012-269

Mr. Jesse Roberts

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc.
1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77056-3020

Re: Discharge Plan (GW-171)
Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C Compressor Station
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The groundwater discharge plan GW-171 for the BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. (BHP)
Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C Compressor Station located in the SE/4 Section 29, Township 29
North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico is hereby approved under the
conditions contained in the enclosed attachment. The discharge plan consists of the application
dated July 27, 1994.

The discharge plan was submitted pursuant to section 3-106 of the Water Quality Control
Commission Regulations. It is approved pursuant to section 3-109.A.. Please note Section 3-
109.F., which provides for possible future amendment of the plan. Please be advised that
approval of this plan does not relieve you of liability should your operation result in actual
pollution of surface or ground waters or the environment which may be actionable under other
laws and/or regulations.

Please be advised that all exposed pits, including lined pits and open top tanks (exceeding 16 feet
in diameter) shall be screened, netted, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife including
migratory birds.

Please note that section 3-104 of the regulations requires that "when a plan has been approved,
discharges must be consistent with the terms and conditions of the plan". Pursuant to Section
3-107.C. you are required to notify the Director of any facility expansion, production increase,or
process modification that would result in any change in the discharge of water quality or volume.




Mr. Jesse Roberts
October 5, 1994
Page 2

Pursuant to Section 3-109.G.4., this approval is for a period of five years. This approval will
expire October 4, 1999 and you should submit an application for renewal in ample time before
that date.

The discharge plan application for the BHP Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C Compressor Station is
subject to the WQCC Regulation 3-114 discharge plan fee. Every billable facility submitting
a discharge plan will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of fifty (50) dollars plus a flat rate
fee. There is no flat rate fee for compressor stations less than 1000 horsepower.

The OCD has received your $50 filing fee.

On behalf of the staff of the Oil Conservation Division, I wish to thank you and your staff for
your cooperation during this discharge plan review.

Sincerely,

Director

WIL/cee
Attachment

xc: OCD Aztec Office




ATTACHMENT TO THE DISCHARGE PLAN GW-171 APPROVAL
BHP PETROLEUM (Americas) INC.
GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 3-C COMPRESSOR STATION
DISCHARGE PLAN CONDITIONS
(OCTOBER 4, 1994)

Drum Storage: All drums will be stored on pad and curb type containment.

Sump Inspection: Any new sumps or below-grade tanks will incorporate leak detection
in their designs.

Berms: All tanks that contain materials other than freshwater will be bermed to contain
one and one-third (1-1/3) the capacity of the largest tank within the berm or one and
one-third (1-1/3) the total capacity of all interconnected tanks.

Pressure testing: All discharge plan facilities are required to pressure test all
underground piping at the time of discharge plan renewal. All new underground piping
shall be designed and installed to allow for isolation and pressure testing at 3 psi above
normal operating pressure.

Spills: All spills and/or leaks will be reported to the OCD district office pursuant to
WQCC Rule 1-203 and OCD Rule 116.

OCD Inspection: Additional requirements may be placed on the facility based upon
results from OCD inspections.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
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sMitiam J. Lemay, |

. * Director ;

L Joumal: August 23, 1994 |
Ou'commaﬁon%nmmrrw—r

Santa Fe, New Mexico»on this 25th

4

VA E .
Big iy 20t wlags

PO
Fa Ty T

et
fi

[

Ty ; - -
BN S LY il
53 7 . 42 Ll
‘-’;_Ls_q_-‘, LATE OF JEW MEXICO

nMewW

$

$
opianaddressesow T ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $ 0.00
"l o identa -ET ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $

! STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Il County of Bernalillo ss .
Ous &,
Bill Tafoya being duly sworn declares aad saysﬁﬁﬁt pg "fsr"?(’llgs;s__i‘ﬁed

} Advertising Manager of The Albugquerque lﬁﬁ:ﬂ, d that this newscpaper
is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements A’ﬁi}lu‘% the meaning
of Section 3, Chapter 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that pay elff@lerefore
has been made or assessed as court costs; that the notice, copy of which is
hereto attached, was published in said paper in the regular daily edition,

for \ times, the first publication being on the__ 3 Q'd day
of Aooudt |, 1994 and the subsequent consecuﬁﬁ;ublications

on /2 . ,1994
f Jf Qj / Qib QA
Sworn and subscribed to\before m¢, a notary Public in

and for the County of Bermalillo State of New
Mexico, this__ 237 day of, Quaust 1994,

PP AT
) B i

coenamd

o

v e oy D0, 64 - PRICE TN

Statement to come at end of month.

CLA-22-A (R-1/93) ACCOUNT NUMBER_CX¥$“ 33

4.50
124.95

IARRES THIS PERIOD:
CASH THIS PERIOD:

0.00

ko
A

, 1994,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO E JOURNAL

'.{.)IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING COMPANY

s/MWilliam J. LeMay, Director
Journal: Auqust 2, 1994. LICABLE TO CONTRACT LINAG

J8 = JOURNAL gﬁh&\\'
TD = TRIBUNE DAILY

COMBINATIONS
JC = JOURNAL START

7777 Jefferson NE P.O. Drawer J-T Albuquerque, NM 87103 THE ALBUQUERQUE TRIBUNE
E P
P - METE oA TERMS: BALANCE OUTSTANDING AFTER DUE DATE,

AS SHOWN ABOVE, WILL BE ASSESSED A

. FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% (18% PER ANNUM)
TC = TRIBUNE START




) e SUSE VATON! Wi

o Hety




- 'OBER'I‘ LOVE‘I"I‘
'*g;sworn, saysﬁ,“That he is the

‘fied for the purpose within the\tﬁ
eaning*of Chapter 167 of ]
aSe331onyLaws of. the State of -
‘Mexicosiforiiione ' !publication
‘thei:folilowing day(aj :




ACXNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF CHECEK/CASE

I hereby acknowledqa receipt of check Na.- dated 7_'_2‘[/

or cash recaived on 5//7 /‘7"[ in the amount of § 50 ==—

from Z’%//) Pg?‘y'o/eum //4’”6’:"/66{5) LﬂC
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Submitted by: .  Data: T
Submittad to ASD by: C)//,?/S C USTICE Date: ¥ - ?"9<f
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v
Filing rea : New Facility Renewal
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- May 31, 1979

Mr. Eddie Seay

0i1 Conservation Division
Energy & Minerals Dept.
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Seay,

I am pleased to report that we resumed production at our Gallegos Canyon
Plant on May 19 and I can now supply the information on our surface im-
poundment requested by Joe Ramey.

A sketch of the site is attached showing the location and dimensions of the
pit. It is 8x20 feet in size, approximately six feet deep, and is uniined.
The only fluid put in the pit is water which occurs in regeneration of des-
sicant used to dehydrate gas prior to processing. This is no more than two
gallons per day. The pit formerly was used for waste lube oil but we now
have a skimmer and oil is removed prior to induction into the pit.

We do not have a water analysis yet but will send it to you as soon as i%f is
received from the laboratory. I thought it best to give you notification
that we were on stream at the earliest date that we could be sure of sus-
tained operation.

Sincerely,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

Operations Manager
GMS:em
xc: Buddy Price
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. STATE OF NEW MEXICO .

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE AOX 2078
GOVERNOR STATE LAND Of FICE BUILDING
March 23, 1989 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD 87504
r

505) 827-5800

Mr. Clark Bennett

Amoco Production Company
2325 E. 30th st.
Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Gallegos Canyon Gasoline Plant
Dear Mr. Bennett:

Thank you for your call this morning. I appreciate the
information you gave me about the Gallegos Canyon Plant which
Amoco will be operating beginning April 1.

As I told you, it does not appear that Tenneco has ever submitted
a Gas Transporter's Monthly Report (Form C-111) for the plant.
Therefore, I am sending with this letter a copy of Division Rule
1111 (and Form C-111) governing the reporting requirements for
gasoline plants.

Please refer this information to the appropriate person in your
company so that Amoco can begin making the required reports

starting with the month of April. Rick Brown of our statff can
answer any questions you may have about the form and what is
required.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

—————— s L,
AN e Lo ——

?

entiss Childs

oo e (ECEIVE

Administration - JANZ 41994

. 0O
ggél{gsures ' i Egiq"a Qi‘sﬁ!

c¢c: Rick Brown
Gas Proration

Frank Chavez
Aztec District Supervisor

David Boyer
Chief, Environmental Bureau




FIVE OAKS, INC.

February 22, 1994

Mr. Denny G. Foust

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr Foust:

In response to your letter dated Feoruary 8, 1994, you are
correct in your understanding that Five Oaks, Inc. purchased the
equipment at the Ga 1legos Plant from Merrion Oil and Gas
Corporation and that Five Oaks assumed no environmental
responsibilities with the purchase. Any environmental issues
should be addressed to Merrion 0il and Gas.

Five Oaks plans to move the equipment to another site which has
not been determined at this time.

Sincerely,

e Bty ™=

FIVE OAKS, INC.

T. Mack Baughn

cc: Mr. George Sharpe, Merrion 0Oil and Gas Corporation
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. STATE OF NEW MEXICO . Moo Hean ////

= Q;?{S{g F:"i’gf =
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION //j/
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 3346178

February 8, 1994

Five Oaks Inc g
Attn Mack Baughn

8801 South Yale

Suite 120

Tulsa OK 74137

RE: Purchase of Equipment from Galiegos Canyon Plant, Section 13-T25N-R10W, San juan
County, New Mexico _

Dear Mr. Baughn:

The Gallegos Canyon Plant was originally permitted through the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division by Tenneco, purchased by Amoco and later acquired by Merrion Oil and Gas
Corporation, Farmington, New Mexico. It is the understanding of the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division that Five Oaks, Inc., a subsidiary of Elkhorn Production, has purchased
the equipment from the Gallegos Canyon Plant, an OCD permitted facility. By purchasing the
equipment only, Five Oaks, Inc. has assumed no environmental responsibilities from the current
owner of the Gallegos Canyon Plant site, Merrion Oil and Gas Corporation. Please confirm
and/or correct the above information.

If you have questions please contact me by phone at 505-334-6178.

Y&Jrs truly,

ZJ‘Q'W , r%vou
Dennyé. Foust 7\
Environmental Geologist

XC: Merrion Oil and Gas--Attn. George Sharpe
OCD Environmental Bureau
Environmental File
DGF File
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. . . June 22, 1992

Merrion 0il & Gas Corp. Gallegos Canyon Plant, New Mexico
San Juan County

Facility: Gas processing plant (refrigeration) on stream in September 1984 to
replace an expander plant, with a raw gas capacity of 5 MMcf. per day,
processing gas from Gallegos Canyon and other area fields. Location
is 33-27S-13W. 3-S5 N—jouw/ :

The facility is 100 percent owned by the operator.ﬁ E@ E'VEM

Processing: (average MMcf/d) 1989 1990 1991 JAN2 71934
Inlet gas 2.03 0.20  o.55 OIL CON, Oivg

SIA

The plant was shut down for most of 1990 and 1991. The rates gLown $
are for partial years of operation, and currently average between 2 -
and 2.5 MMcf. per day. Residue gas is delivered to Gas Co. of New

Mexico.
Extraction: (annual barrels)

NGL Mix 36,537 1,912 9,200 with components of:
Ethane 8,440 467

Propane 13,715 736

Iso-butane 2,669 149

Normal butane 5,115 261

Pentanes plus 6,598 299

The plant was down for most of 1990 and 1991. Current output is about
100 barrels per day.

Storage: None.

Loading: Pipeline: The raw mix is delivered into the Mid-America pipeline, at
capacity rates of 250 barrels per day.

Addresses: : Merrion 0i1 & Gas Corp.
P.0. Box 840
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Telephone: (505) 326-9280 (505) 327-9801

™= . . .
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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water
Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge
plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the 0il
Conservation Division, State Land Office Building, P.O. Box 2088,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088, Telephone (505) 827-5800:

(GW-51) - Meridian 0il 1Inc., Craig Brock, Associate
Environmental Representative, P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New
Mexico 87499-4289, has submitted a discharge application for
reneval for their Val Verde Gas Plant located in the SE/4 SE/4
of Section 11, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Approximately 1440 gallons per day of
waste water is stored in above ground, closed-top steel tanks
prior to transport to an OCD approved Class II injection well
for disposal. Ground water most likely to be affected in the
event of an accidental discharge is at a depth ranging from 10
to 50 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration ranging
from 1000 mg/l to 6000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how
spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface
will be managed.

(GW-171) - BHP Petroleum (Americas), Inc., Jesse Roberts,
Environmental Coordinator, 1360 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 500,
Houston, Texas, 77056-3020, has submitted a discharge plan
application for their Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C Compressor
Station located in the SE/4 of Section 29, Township 29 North,
Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. Approximately 214
gallons per day of waste water is stored in above ground,
closed-top steel tanks prior to transport to an OCD approved
Class II injection well. Ground water most likely to be
affected in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth
ranging from 200 to 250 feet with a total dissolved solids
concentration of approximately 1000 mg/l. The discharge plan
addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges
will be managed.




!

Any interested person may obtain further information from the 0il
Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the
Director of the 0il Conservation Division at the address given
above. The discharge plan applications may be viewed at the above
address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior
to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the
Director of the 0il Conservation Division shall allow at least
thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice
during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing
may be requested by any interested person. Request for public
hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held. A
hearing will be held if the director determines that there is
significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the
plan based on the information available. If a public hearing is
held, the Director will approve the plan based on the information
in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at Santa
Fe, New Mexico, on this 15th day of August, 1994.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIYISION

SEAL

WILLIAM
Director

J.
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. State of New Mexico .
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501
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DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR NATURAL GAS PROCESSING PLANTS,

OIL REFINERIES AND GAS COMPRESSOR STATIONS
(Refer to OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application.)

TYPE: Gas Compressor Station

OPERATOR: BUP Petroleum (Americas) Inc.

ADDRESS: 1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 500, Houston, TX 77056

CONTACT PERSON: Jesse Roberts PHONE: 713/961-8419
LOCATION: sw /4 SE /4 Section 29 Township 29N Range  12W

Submit large scale topographic map showing exact location.
Attach the name and address of the landowner(s) of the disposal facility site.

Attach description of the facility with a diagram indicating location of fences, pits, dikes, and tanks
on the facility.

Attach a description of sources, quantities and quality of effluent and waste solids.
Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste transfer and storage procedures.
Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste disposal procedures.

Attach a routine inspection and maintenance plan to ersure permit compliance.
Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases.

Attach geological/hydrological evidence demonstrating that disposal of oil field wastes will not
adversely impact fresh water. Depth to and quality of ground water must be included.

Attach such other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD
rules, regulations and/or orders.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name: Roherts Title: Environmental Coordinator

legge T,
Signature: %Wﬂkr" Date:  July 21, 1994

DISTRIBUTION: Original and one copy to Santa Fe with one copy to appropriate Division District Office.




DISCHARGE/DISPOSAL PLAN
3-C GATHERING SYSTEM COMPRESSOR
GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc.

July 22, 1994




Discharge/Disposal Plan
3-C Gathering System

Table of Contents
1.0  General Information
1.1  Name of Discharger or Legally Responsible Party....................ocooiiiiin. 3
1.2 Name of Local Representative or Contact............cccevvveieiniiiiniiniinncnannn. 3
1.3 Locationof DiSCharge. .. ... .ouuieieieieiiiiiieiiniiiii et eieieien e eeeeanenenes 3
1.4 Name of LandOWNeT. .. .ovuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiiieinieiteiieriiseeisteineiaiarenneens 3
1.5 Typeof Operation..........c.oeiiniuiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiieiiiirie e e 3
O T 0 (= OO 4
1.7 AIIMAtioN. .....oeoeeet i e a e neas 4

2.0  Plant Processes
2.1  Sources, Quantities, Storage and Disposition of Effluent and Process Fluids...4

PV 61171 ¢: 1o (5 o 1 1 o SO 5

2.3 Spill/Leak Prevention and Housekeeping Procedures..............cocvvvviinininenn. 5
3.0 Effluent Disposal

3.1 DiSPOSAl SES. . .uvsinieiiiteiieitte e e e e 6
4.0  Site Characteristics

4.1 HYAIOMOZY .. veeveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeetseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeesaentaeeeeeeeetaneeeesenrees 6

N € -To) (o] 4 PPN 7

4.3  FloOAPOtENtial.........overiniiititieeniiiiteiee it eseneneerereiseseaeneesenensnnnns 8
5.0  Additional Information

5.1 MISCEIAMEOUS. . 1. vuvtirineiiteniienttteteneneratatitruensseetstesaraieeesaearaeetenenes 8

List of Appendices

Material Data Sheets

List of Plates
Plate
1. Location Map
2. Site Diagram




Discharge/Disposal Plan
3-C Gathering System

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

General Information
Name of Discharger or Legally Responsible Party

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc.
1360 Post Oak Blvd. Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77056-3020

Name of Local Representative or Contact Person

Fred Lowery, Production Superintendent
BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc.

P.O. Box 977

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

(505) 327-1639

Location of Discharge

SW/4 SE/4, Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 12 West
UTM Zone:12 757.3 km UTMH 4064.2 km UTMV

San Juan County, New Mexico

Name of Landowner

Arthur A. Jacquez

5204 Cedarwood Drive

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Type of Operation

Process:

A natural gas compressor will be located at this site. Sweet natural gas from several BHP
wells will first be routed through a separator. Liquids will be piped to a 400 barrel tank
and gas is sent to the compressor to be pressurized and discharged into the El Paso

Natural Gas pipeline.




Discharge/Disposal Plan
. 3-C Gathering System

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.1

Operating Conditions:

The compressor frame is a two stage Ariel JGK. The power source is a Caterpillar
G3516-TALE engine, rated at 955 hp at the 5500 ft operating site elevation. Gas will
be compressed from 50 psi to 300 psi . The compressor is designed to handle 10 million
SCF of gas per day. The compressor will be leased by BHP from Compressor Systems
Inc(CSI).

Copies

Three copies of this discharge plan are being submitted to the OCD as required.

Affirmation
" I hereby certify that I am familiar with the information contained in and submitted with

this discharge plan and that such information is true, accurate, and complete to the best
of my knowledge and belief."

(s bk — Sl 27 195¢

Skgnature Date
esse L QDQGVB 61;}((1}%%7’4{ Cordl wctor
Printed Name Title

Plant Processes
Sources, Quantities, Storage and Disposition of Effluent and Process Fluids

The natural gas stream entering the plant is raw wellhead gas composed of 95 %(or
more) methane.

Following are listed the effluents and process fluids, and the disposition of same:
1. Water present in the natural gas stream will be separated and stored in a 400 barrel

tank located on the site. It will then be transported via truck to a Class II disposal
well operated by BHP(see Section 3.0, Effluent Disposal). = The water tank will be a




Discharge/Disposal Plan
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2.2

2.3

closed top tank, of fiberglass construction. The volume of water to be collected is
estimated at 6500 gallons per month. This water will have a maximum total dissolved
solids(TDS) in the range of 50,000 mg/l.

2. Fresh water will be used to wash down and clean the compressor. This wash
water will caught in the catch basin of the compressor skid which is connected to a
ground level, metal holding tank. This water will then be removed by vacuum truck
and taken to a disposal facility. The usage rate of wash down water is estimated to
be 20 gallons per month. Rain water will undergo the same procedure. All this
water will be fresh, with less than 1000 mg/1 TDS.

3. Engine oil will be changed as needed but at no longer interval than 1000 hours.
The engine and compressor will use about 150 gallons per month. A 250 gallon
make up oil tank, set in a catch basin, will be situated near the engine. Additional oil
will be brought to the location in a CSI service truck. During an oil change, used
engine oil is pumped from the engine into a holding tank on the service truck . It
will then be taken to the CSI service facility in Farmington(See Section 3.0, Effluent
Disposal).

4. Ethylene glycol coolant is added to the compressors as evaporation takes place.
The replacement rate of the coolant is estimated to be 5 to 7 gallons per year.

There is no planned disposal or discharge onto the ground at the site or into any
watercourse.

Quality Characteristics

Chevron Low Ash 15W-40 Gas Engine Oil will be used as the lubricating oil in
the compressor engine. Refer to the Material Data Safety Sheet(MSDS) in
Appendix A for a description of this product.

An ethylene glycol coolant and antifreeze will be used in the cooling system of the
compressor engine. Refer to the MSDS in Appendix A for a description of this
product.

Spill/Leak Prevention and Housekeeping Procedures
BHP has prepared a spill control guide which outlines, in detail, the notification and

spill cleanup procedures for various types of spills. Copies of this manual are located
in the BHP field office in Farmington.
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3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

The compressor facility is designed to avoid offsite movement of a spill. Areas
susceptible to spills or leaks will be bermed or paved. The 400 barrel storage tank
will be placed on a 1 inch gravel bed to facilitate leak detection and a bermed area
will surround it. This bermed area will hold 1.3 times the volume of the tank.

A daily inspection of the facility will be made by BHP personnel.

In general, in the event of a spill, the following actions are performed:

Take immediate steps to prevent any further release.

Notify appropriate regulatory authorities and BHP management.

Using vacuum trucks, pick up free product.

Depending on the locale, size and type of spill, use a bioremediation process
or remove the soil and dispose according to OCD guidelines.

5. Make operational changes or repair equipment to prevent a reoccurrence.

BN =

Effluent Disposal

Disposal Sites

Produced water will be disposed in a permitted Class II disposal well operated by
BHP. This well is Gallegos Canyon Unit #307, located in the SW/4, Section 30, T
29N, R12W, San Juan County, New Mexico. This well operates under permit
number SWD-225.

Engine oil will be stored by CSI in their shop until it is removed by a recycler. The
firm handling the recycling is Mesa Oil Inc., 4701 Broadway Blvd. SE,
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

There will be no onsite disposal of these effluents.

Site Characteristics

Hydrology

Based on experience in the general area of the site, the uppermost aquifer is probably
unconfined or partially confined and is hosted by the porous, weathered sandstones
and shales of the Nacimiento Formation. These units are hydrologically connected
with the San Juan River alluvium to the north.
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4.2

Major hydrologic features include:
> A water table aquifer, hosted by the upper parts of the Nacimiento sandstone;

> The potentiometric surface at a depth of 200 to 250 feet below the land surface
which conforms to the local topography; ground water flow from south toward the
San Juan River;

> Minor, local perched ground water tables

Total dissolved solids of the water in these sources is estimated to be above 1000
milligrams per liter.

No water wells are located in the area of the site.

Geology

The site is located in the west central part of the San Juan Basin, a large asymmetrical
structural depression that contains up to 15,000 feet of Paleozoic and Mesozoic
sediments. The stratigraphy of the San Juan Basin is comprised of sedimentary rocks
ranging in age from Cambrian to Holocene. During late Cretaceous time, three
basin-wide cycles of transgression and regression resulted in an intertonguing
lithology of sandstone, siltstone, shale and coal. Sedimentary rocks of Jurassic and
Cretaceous age crop out around the rim of the Basin. Tertiary sedimentary rocks
cover most of the central basin area. Quaternary deposits are restricted mainly to the
major river valleys. Quaternary deposits include outwash terraces along the San Juan
River and its tributaries, sand dunes on higher plateaus and cut and filled alluvial
drainages and arroyos.

The site is underlain by weathered outcrops of the Cretaceous-Tertiary age
Nacimiento Formation which is comprised of shales, sandstones and siltstones. Older
quaternary terrace deposits of cobbles and boulders are present on the interfluvial
ridges in the general area of the site.

The San Juan River is north of the site and contains several hundreds of feet of
alluvial fill. East of the site is the Gallegos Wash, a normally dry tributary of the
San Juan River.
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4.3  Flood Potential
The compressor site is on a hill about 100 feet above the San Juan River and the
Gallegos Wash. Flood potential is extremely low, considering the 100 year
precipitation event is 2.8 inches in a 24 hour period.

5.0 Additional Information

5.1 Miscellaneous

Only contractors approved by the OCD will be used in the transportation and disposal
of waste oil.

No open top tanks will be used. This will eliminate any possible threat to birds and
wildlife.
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OLD WORLD AUTOMOTIVE PrODUTS e

MATERIAL SAVETY DATA SHEET
APPROVED BY U.8. LABOR DEPT.,
ESSENTIALLY SIMILAR TO PORM UBHA 174 -

PKODUCT IDENTITY: ADVANCE ANTIFREEZE & SUMMER COOLANT
. B I. SUPPLIER
OLD WORLD AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS,.INC.
NINE NORTHE BROADWAY
DES PLAINES, IL. 60016
PHONBS (312) 699-2000
CHEMTREX PHONE: 1-800=424=9300

II. HAZARDOUS INGREDIENTS

MATERIAL Cas# ¥ BY WT PEL (OSHA) TLV (ACGIH)
Ethylene Glycol -+ 307=-21=1 90 - 95 None Known *50 ppm
Diethylena Glyceol . . 20321-32-7 0 =5 Nona Known 25 ggn

‘ . ‘ *(calling linit)

LOWEST KNOWN LDS0 (ORAL) 107-21-1 5840 mg/kg (Rats ..

LOWEST KNOWN LDSQ (SKIN) 107-~21~1 9530 myg/kg (Rabbits)

| HAZARD RATING .
HEALTH (NFPA): 1  HEALTH (HMIS): 1 PLAMMABILITY: 1  REACTIVITY: O
THIS PRODUCT IS LISTED IN THE TSCA INVENTORY '
DOT SHIPPING NAME: None (UNOOO)

DOT L~BEL: None

IIX. PHYBICAL DATA

“OILING RANGE: 171 203 203%C/339 398 398*F (*=End Point)
@ o craviTy: Not Applicable "

SPECIFIC GRAVITY (Wataer=l)3: 1.12

POUNDS/GALLONS : , 9.3

VAPOR PRESSURE (mm OF Hg)é@20C: 0.4

VAPOR DENSITY (air = 1): 2.1

WATER ABSORPTION: _ Appreciable

ACID ABSORPTION (85% H2S504): Appreciable

DRY TIME (Ether = 1) Long

¥ VOLATILE BY VOLUME: 97,

APPEARANCE: : Green

ODOR: Mild

REFRACTIVE INDEX: 1.431 .

IVe YIRE & EXPLOSION HAZARDS

AUTO IGNITION TEMPERATURE: 750F = |

FLASH POINT (TEST METHOD): 118C/245F (TCC) (Iowest Component)

LOWER PLAMABLE LIMIT IN AIR . i

(¥ by volums): 1.5 (Lowest Component)
FLAMMABILITY CLASSIFICATION: Class IXIB )
FIRE EXTINGUISHING MEDIA: , NFPA Class B extinguishers

For class III B liquid fires
| (Dry Chemical, Foam, or Carbon Dioxide
‘ N / 0 /a/s (es2h}
[

| / / NINE NORTH BROADWAY
| .——0 9 (. £ PAGE 1 OF 4 DES PLAINES, ILLINOIS 60016-2383
‘ PHONE (312) 699-2000
TELEX: 269461

Qﬂ‘?('fyyf‘fé?(f M,I% /fa othe, Storage  (AGRNDIOWT DES)

FAX (312) 350-7638
on /0 cat o
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JPECIAL FIRE FIGHTING
PROCEDURES

UNUSUAL EXPLOSION & FIRE
PROCEDURES:

STABILITY:
CONDITIONS TO AVOID:
MATERIALS TO AVOID:

HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION
PRODUCTS :

CUNDITIONS CONTRIBUTING TO
HAZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION:

THRESHOLD LIMIT VALUE:

PREVENTION OF OVEREXPOSURE:

OLD WORLD AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS ns.

ér-nucw IDENTITY: Antifreezae, Bthylens Glycol IAw: HIL=A-46153 .

-

Water spray may be ineffective on fira but
can protect fire fighters & cool closed:
containexs. Use fog nozzles if water is .

used. Do not enter confined fire-space without

full bunker gear. (Helmet with face sheild,
bunker coats, gloves & rubber boots). Use a
NIOSH approved positive-pressure self-

contained breathing appgratus.
tightly closed. Isolate from oxidizers, heat
& open flame.

Closed containers may explode if exposed to
Extreme heat. Applying to hot surface

requires special precautions.
very hazardous! Follow all label pracautions!

V. REACTIVITY DATA

Stable .
Isolate from oxidizers, heat & open flame.
Isolate from strong oxid;zers such as
permanganates, chromates & peroxides.

Carbon Monoxide, Carbon Dioxide from burning.
Material is not known to polymerize '
VI. BEALTH HAZARD DATA -

50 ppm (Ceili:g Value) :
Avold prolong
or spray mist.

Do not get in ayes,
clothing.

_ on skin or
Do not take internally., :

CRGANIC EFFECTS: EYE & SKIN

CONTACT: OF ACCUTE OVER~
k. 20SURE:

Primary irritation to skin, deftating,
dermatitis. Primary irritation to eyes,

- redness, tearing blurred vision. Absorption
thru skin-incrnases exposure. SWALLOWING;
Harmful or fatal if swallowea, swallowing may
cause abdominal irritation, nausea, voriting
and diarrhea. :

ORGANIC EFFECTS: EYE & SKIN

CONTACT: OF CHRONIC OVER~
EXPOSURE:

Liquid causes eye irritation.
after handling.

NINE NORTH BROADWAY
OES PLAINES, ILLINOIS 60016-23548
PHONE (312) 699-2000
TELEX: 208461
(AGRNDI OWT DES)

FAX (312) 390-7638

PAGE 2 OF 4

Keep container

Fampty container

or repeated breathing of vapor

Wash thofoughly

T o A W e




. ANCER HAZARD:

EMERGENCY & FIRST AID
PROCEDURES :

Y 1"r
¥ OLD WORLD AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS inc.
KPRODUCT IDENTITY: Antifreeze, Ethylene Glycol IAW: MIL-A-46153

This product has no carcinogens listed by
IARC, NTP,NIOSH, OSHA, or ACGIH, as of this
date, GREATER OR EQUAL TO 0.1%.

In case of contact with skin, flush with
plenty of water. For eyes, flush with plenty
of water for 15 minutes & get medical
attention. After high vapor exposure, remove
to fresh air. If breathing is difficult, give
oxygen. If breathing has stopped give
artificial respiration. If swallowed, CALL A
PHYSCIAN IMMEDIATLEY! Induce vomiting
propmtly following physcian's instructions or
by having patient stick finger down throat.
Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious
person. ,

VII. SAFE HANDLING & USE PRECAUTIONS

SPILYL OR LEAK PROCEDURES:

WASTE DISPOSAL METHOD:

OTHER PRECAUTIONS:

RESPIRATORY PROTECTIONS:
(SPECIFIC TYPE):

VENTILATION: LOCAL EXHAUST:
SPECIAL:

MECHANICAL (GENERAL):
OTHER:

PROTECTIVE CLOTHING:

gmall, Mop up with absorbent material &
transfer to hood. Large, Isolate frém
oxidizers, heat & open flame. Persons without
proper protection should be kept from an.area
untll cleaned up. IR

Small, evaporate until all vagors are gone.
Dispose of remainder by legally applicable
methods. Large, Recycle or incilnerate
observing local, state & PFederal health,
safety & pollution. :

Store large amounts in structures mades for
OSHA Class OTHER liquids. Avoid frece fall of
liquid. Ground containers when transferring.
Do not flame cut, braze or weld. Eupty
container very hazardous! VFollow all label
precautions!

VIII. CONTROL MEASURES

Ventilate to keep air below 45 ppm. If over
TLV, in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.134,

use a NIOSH approved positive-pressure selgf-
contained breathing apparatus,

Necessary

None

Acceptable

None '

Wear OSHA Stundard goggles or face .h..ld.
Consult safety agquipment supplier. Wwear
gloves, apron, & footwear ilmpervious teo this
material. Wash clathing before reuse.

NINE “ORTH 3RO DWAY
PAGE 3 OF 4 DES PLALJES, ILLINOIS 60018-2393
i PHONE (312) 13-2000
! " TELEX: 28 481
: (AGRND! QT DES)
FAX (312) 3807516




'~ Shipping Name: Not Applicable
Hazard Class: Not Applicable
ID Number: a Not Applicable
Marking: Not Applicable
Label: Not Applicable
Placard: Not Applicable
Hazardous Substance/RQ: Not Applicable

. THYLENE GLYCOL

. \TED:8/88 , PAGE 4 OF 4 PHONE (312) 699-2000

[ -—— = e et wms b mew

Ia oLD aom.o AUTOMOTIVE paoougrs e.

WODUCT IDENTITY: Antifreeze, Ethylene Glycol TAW: MIL-A-46153
IX DOT TRANSPORTATION

Shipping Description: Not Applicablae
' X HAZARD CLASSIFPICATION

This product mcets the following hazard definition as defined by the
Occupatinal safety and Health Hazard Communication Standard (29 CFR Section

1510.1200):
Health Raza;d (Section VI)

XI ADDITIONAL COMMENTS ' '
THIS PROD™" "S REQUIREMENTS OF LA RULE 66 & SIMILAR REGULATIONS.
THIS ¥ ). ~OES NOT APPEAR IN THE CALIFORNIA HFEALTH & SAFETY CODE,
SE” 25449 S "POSITION €5% LISTING OF CHEMICALS UNDER THE ACT) |

1.F 2R St CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING CHEMICAL OR CHEMICALS SUBJECT TO THE
CORTING REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 313 OF TITLE IIX OF THE SUPERFUND
-ENDMENTS AND REAUTHORIZATION ACT OF 1986 AND 40 CFR PART 372.

old Ve~ ‘ng Company believes the information contained herein
(incindig ant r~atements) is accurate as of the date hereof. NO
WARRAITY OF M. ANSeTLITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY
OTHER WARRAN!:, . S5 OR IMPLIED, IS MADE AS CONCERNS THE INFORMATION
HEREIN PROVIDED. . information provided herein relates only to the

specific prcduct des:grated and may not be valid where such product is used
in combination with any cther wmaterials or in any process. Further, ri:sce
the conditions and meth As of use of the product and information.refc -od
to herein are beyond th: -ontrol of 0ld World (references to Old Wori
including its divisions, affiliates and subsidiaries) Old World axiressly
disclaims a»y and all liability as to any results obtained or arising rr
any use of tne praduct or such information. No statement made herein sh: !
be construed us o DJermission or recommendation for the use of any pro.tuct
in a mannsr that might infringe oxisting patents. )

NINE NORTH BROADWAY
DES PLAINES, ILLINOIS 60016-2398

TELEX: 289461
(AGRNDI OWT DES)
FAX (312) 3907636

TR e S A VN IR - . * g g——— . 5 v+ 2. [
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FARMIMGTON OIL CO. 5853267275 F.u1

Emergency Number {800)457-2022 or (510)233-3737

KMaterial Safety Data

CHEVRON Gas Engine 0il HDAX Low ASH SAE 15W-«0 CP8232331
Page i0f 6

FAHMINGPON OIi 20 INC $39685% MATERIAL OQRDERED FOR;
302 S. LORENA AVE 302 S0UTH LOREXE

PARMINGTION, WM 874C DLVD LUEES
: FARKINGTOUN, BM &7400

Print Date: Pebruary .%. i5§2
This Materiai Safety Daiz Sheet contains environmenta., healtth and
toxicology information Zcr your employees. Please maike sure tils
information is given toc them. It also contains ipformetion to lelp
you meet community right-te-knov/emergency response reportlag
requirements unhder SARA Title III and many other .aws. :Z you resel:
this product, this MSDS must be given to the buyer or zhe Inlormation
incorporated in your MSDS,

This is = new Mater.a. Safety Data Sheet.

l. PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION

CHEVRON Gas Engine 0Oil HDAX Lov ASH SAE 158@-40

- A HAZARD WARNIEG 1S NOT RERQUIRED FOR THIS PRODUCT UNDER
OSHA HAZARD COMMUNICATION STANDARD {29 CFR 1510.1200})

PRODUCT NUMBER{Sj): CPS23Z33.0
PRODUCT IKFORMATION: i340)582-3835

O/ <tored per moath 450 gal.
O sedd per month 150 92/,

|

Revision Number: © Revision Date: 09727791 MSDS Mumber: 004967
NDA - No Data Available NA - ¥ot Applicabie

Prepared According o the JSHA Hazard Communication

Standard {29 CFR 13:0.1200; by the Chevion Baviromnmental
Healt: Center, Inc.. P.C. Box <054, Richmomd, CA 94804.

X-DOS03! (0689




FARMINGTON OIL CO. SOS53267275 F.oz

CHEVRON Gas Engine c.nnu Lov ASH SAE 15W-40 . Page < of 6

2. FIRST AID - EMERGENCY NUMBER (800)457-2022 OR (510)233-3737

EYE CONTACT:
No first aid procedures are -equired. However, as & drecavtior filush eyes
with fresh vater for .5 mizutes. Remove contact lexses .I wori.

SKIN CONTACT:

No first aid procedures are required. As a precaution, wash s&in
thoroughliy with scap and vater. Remove and vash coniaminated clathing.
INAALATION:

Since this materia. is not expected to be an immediate .nialation prosclem,
no first aid procedures are required.

INGESTION:

1f swaiiowed, give water or miik to drink and telepnone Zor medical
advice. Consult medicai personnel before inducing vamiting. I medical
advice cannct be obtained, :zhen take the person and product contalner to
the nearest medical emergency treatment center or Ros3.isl.

3. IMNEDIATE HEALTH EFFECTS - (ALSO SEE SECTIONS 11 & 12}

EYE CONTACT:

This substance .s not expected to cause prolonged or signilicant eye
irritation.

SXIN IRRITATION:

This substance is not expected to cause prolonged cr signiiicant sSk.n
irritation.

GERNAL TOXICITY:
The system:ic toxicity of this substance has not beer determined. However,

£

jt shoulé pe practicaliy non-toxic to internal organs .I it gets on the

skin.

RESPIRATORY /INHALATION:
The systemic toxicity of this substance has not been determined. However,

jt shouid be practicalliy non-toxic to intermal organs if Ianaled.
IRGBSTICA:

The systemic toxic.ty of this substance has not been determined. However,
it should be practica_ly nor-toxic to internal organs if swa..owed.

4. PROTECTIVE BQUIPMENT

£YE PROTECYION:

No spec:al eye protection is usually necessary.

SKIN PROTECTION:

No special skin protection is usually necessary. Avoid proionged oT
frequently repeated sxin contact with this materia_. Skir contact <an be
minimized by wearing protective clothing.

RESPIRATORY PROTECTION:

No specia. respi~ziory proteciion is normally required. Sowever s
operating conditions create high airborne concentrations, the use ol an

Revision Numbar: 0 Revision Date: 09/27/91 HSDS Number: 004987 -
MDA - N¥o Data Availahle EA - Hot Applicable

X-0Osi21 i0:-89)




FARMINGTON OIL CO. SeS3IZ26T27D I r.us

CHEVROM Gas Sagite o.mu Low ASH SAE 15W-40 . Page 2 of 6

approved resp.raier ls recommended.

VENTILATION:

Use adequate ventilaticr tc xeep the airborne concentrations of th:is
material beiow the recommended exposure standard.

5. FIRE PROTECTION

FLASH POINT: (COC) 4i_F :205C) Mia.
AUTOCIGNITION: NDA
PLAMMABILITY LIMITS (& oy volume in air): Lower: Na Upper: NA
EXTINGUISHING MEDIA:

€02, Dry Chemical, Foam, Water Fog
NFPA RATINGS: Health 0; Flammability 1; Reactivity 0; Special NDA;
{Least-0, Slight-1, Moderate-Z, High-3, Extreme—4). These values are
obtained using the guide.ines or published evaluations prepared by thre
National Fire Protection Association or,. if applicable, the Naticnal
Paint ard Coating Association, and do not necessarily rellect the hazard
evaluation of the Chevron Environmental Health Center. Read the entire
document ané iabel before using this product.
FIRE FIGHTING PROCEDURES: .
For fires invelving this material, do not enter any enciosed cor confined
fire space witaout proper protective equipment, including seli-contalined
breathing apparatus.
COMBUSTION PRODDCTS:
Normal combustion forms carbon dioxide, water vapcr and may produce cxides
of sulfur, rnitrogen and phosphorous.

6. STORAGE, HAWDLING, AND REACTIVITY

HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS:

NDA

STABILITY:

Stable.

HAZARDCUS POLYMERIZATION:

Polymerization will not occur.

INCOMPATIBILITY:

May react with strong oxidizing agents, such as chiorates, nitrates,
peroxides, etc.

SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS:

DO NOT weid, heat or drill container. Residue may :gnite with expiosive
violence if heated sufficientiy. CAUTION! Do not use pressure tC empty
drum or explosion may result.

7. PHYSICAL PRCPERTIES

SOLUSIL-™Y: Solut.e in hydrocarbon solvents; insoiucie .o water.
APPEARANCE: Dark amber liguid..

Revision Number: © Revision Date: 09/27/31 MSDS Number: 004987
NDA - No Data Available NA -~ BHot Applicable

X-DOSER N -89}




FARMINGTON OIL CO. 59S3I26TZ (D F.ua

CHEVRON Gas msuo‘mummmzsn—n . Page 4 of 6

Cm—

BOILING POINT: NA
MELTING POINT: NA
EVAPORATION: NA
SPECIFIC GRAV.,TY: 5.8 & 15.6/15.6C
VAPOR PRESSURE: NA

PERCENT VOLATILE (VOLUME %): NA
VAPOR DENSITY _AIR=1!': N&

VISCOSITY: 1i.&é &St PRy

&

5C iMin.)

8. ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS, SPILL RESPONSE AND DISPOSAL

CHEMTFEC EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: (B800) 424-9300 (24 hour).

SPILL.'LRAK PRECAUTIONS:

This materisl is no: expected tO present any envircimenta. pro>lems other
than those associated witk cil spills.

Stop the source of the leak or release. Clean up releases as sSconh as
possible. Contain iiguid tc prevent further contam.nat:on 2f sSGii.
surface water or groundwater. Clean up small Bpills using appropriate
techniques such as sorbent materials or pumping. Wwhere feasibie and
appropriate, remove cortamizated soil. Follow presccri.bed procedures for
reporting and respondingc To larger releases.

DI1SPOSAL METHODS:

Place contaminated mater:a.s in disposable containers and dispose of in a
manner consistent with appiicable regulations. Contact iocal
environmenta: or health auvthorities for approved disposal of this
material.

9. EXPOSURE STANDARDS, REGULATORY LIMITS AND COMPOSITION

COMPOSITION COMMENT:
All the components of tnis material are on the Tox.c Substances Tonurol

Act Chemical Substances Inveniory.

This product ::its the ACGIH definition for mineral cii mist. The ACGIH
TLV is 5 mg/m3, the OSHA PEL is 5 mg/m3.

The percent CoMpPOSitions are given to allow for the var_ous ranges =%
the components presen: it the whole product and may nct equac 100%.

PERCENT/CASS COMPONENT /REGULATORY LINITS

10C.C % CHEVRON Gas Zngine 0il EDAX Low ASH SAE 15W-4
CONTAINING
> T T % JTSTTLLATES . EYDRCTRSATED HERVY DARATTINIC
CAS64742547 5mg/3 mist ACGIE TLV
Revision Number: D gevision Date: 09/27/91 M5DS Number: 004987 ~—
NDA - ¥o Data Available NA - Not Applicable

X-D0SO21 01 -89)
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FARMINGTON OIL CO.

CHEVROM Gas Engime o’mu Low ASH SAE 15W-40

.Dmg/m3 m:st ACG-E STEL
Smg/m2 mist OSHA TWA

50f 6

< 25.0 % ADDITIVES

> i.0 % ZINC ALKARYL DITHIOPHOSPHATE

CASS54761673

TLV - Threshold Limit Value TWA - Time Weighted Average

STEL - Short-term Exposure uimit TPQ Threshold Planning Juant:tv
RQ) - Reportadle Quantity CPS - CUSA Product Code
cc - Chevrcn Chemical Company CAS — Chemical Aostract Service Number

10. REGULATORY INFORMATION

DOT SHTPPING NAME: NOT DESIGNATED AS A HAZARDOUS MATERIAL 3Y THE
FEDERAL 20T

DOT HAZARD CLASS: NOT APPLICABLE

DOT :DENTIFICATION NUMSBER: NCT APPLICABLE

. immediate (Acute) Health Effects; NOC
Delayed {Chronic) Healthr BIlects: NC
¥i:Te Hazard; NC

sudden Release of Pressure Hazard; NC
Reactivity Hazard: NC

SARA 311 CATEGORIZS:

tn B (et 1 gt

The following components oI this material are found on the regulatery
1ists indicated oy the number below the component name:

ZINC ALRKARYL DITHIOPHOSPHATE
is found on lists: 10,1,

DISTILLATES, EYDROTREATED EEAVY PARAFFINIC
is found on .ists: .4,.5.17,

REGULATCRY LISTS SEARCHED:

01=SARA 3313

04=CA Prop. &%

07=1ARC Group 2A

10=PA RTK

13=MN RTR

16=ACGIH Calculated TLV
19=Chevron TiV

22=TSCA Sect 5iaiiel(I’
25=TSCA Sect 3ia!
29=0SHA CEILING

02=MASS RTK

05=MI 406

68=1ARC Group 2B
Z1=NJ RTK
~4=ACGIE TLV
_?=0SHA TVA
25=EPA Carcinogen
23=TSCA Sect &
26="SCA Sect 8{d)

C3=NTP Carcilhogen
06=IARC Group
0S=SARA 30Z/304
12=CERCLA 302.4
I5=aACGI2 STEL
.B«0SHA STEL
21=TSCA Sect 4ie!
24="SCh Sect 1ZiD}
25=Cgnadlan WEMIS

11. PRODUCT TOXICOLOGY DATA

EYE IRRITATION:

Reovision Date: 09727791 NSDS Number: 004987

Revision Number: 0
NA - Not Applicable

NDA - Mo Data Availahle

X-DOSG (-3




FARMINGTON OIL CO. SUSZ26727S F.®o

CHEVRON Gas Eangine oz.nax Low ASH SAE 15840 . Page 6 ot &

No product toxicology dats available. The hazard eve.:ation was based on
dats on tre componerts.

EKIN IRRITATION:
No product toxicocliogy data available. The hazard evz_uation was dased on

data on the components.

DERMAL TOZICITY:

No product toxicoliogy dats avsilable. The hazard eveluati:odn was Ddased on
data on the compenents.

BESPIRATORY/ INHALATION:

No product toxicolagy data available. The hazard evaluiaiion was Da3sec on
data on the compcnents.

IHGESTION:
No product tox:icoiogy data available. The hazarc evaluation was dased on

data on the components.

12. ADDITIONAL EHEALTH DATA

ADDITIONAL HEALTH DATA COMMENT:

This product conzains petroleum base oils which may oe rellined by verious
processes inciuding severe solvent extraction, severe hydrocracking, or
severe hydrotreating. None of the oils requires & cancer warning under
the OSHA Hazard Commun:iceiion Standard (29 CFR 181C0.123C). These cils
have not beer .isted :n the National Toxicology Program (KTP! Annua!
Report nor have they beer cliassified by the International Agency Iof
Researck on Cancer (IARC) as; carcinogenic to humans Group 1), probably
carcinogenic to humans (Group 2A), Or possibly carcinogenic 1o humans
{(Group 23).

This product contaizs zinc alkaryl dithiophosphate which is simillar .n
toxicity to zinc alky. dithiophosphate (ZDDP}. Several (ZDDPs) aave Ddeen
reported to tave weak mutagexzic activity in culturec mammalian cellis but
only at concentrations that were toxic to the test ce_.s. We dec not
believe that there s any mutagenic risk to workers expesed i¢ 20DPs.

*l“‘!l‘t‘k*l’t‘l**ﬁ*it*l‘ltt**t*ﬁ*t*lt*t**ttt‘*t*I!I**t*****t**ttt*!‘ttlt‘lttl

The above information is based on the data of which we are aware and is
believed to be correct as of the date hereof. Since this information may
be applied goder cosditions beyond our control and with whichk we may be
unfamiliar and since data made available subsequent to the date bereof may
suggest modification of the information, we do not assumse any responsibil-
ity for the results of its use. This information is furnished upon
condition that the person receiviag it shall make his own determination

of the suitability of the material for his particular purpose.

Revision Number: 0 Revision Date: 09727/31 MSDS Nuamber: 004987 —
NDA -~ ¥No Data Available HA ~ Not Applicable

X-005021 101 -89




Discharge/ Disposal Plan
3-C Gathering System
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Americas Division
BHP Petroleum

July 27, 1994

Mr. Chris Eustice

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Re:  Waste Discharge/Disposal Plan
Gallegos Canyon Unit 3-C Gathering System
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Eustice:

Attached for your review are a Waste Discharge Plan Application and three copies of
the Waste Discharge/Disposal Plan for BHP’s proposed compressor facility which will be
located in the SE/4 of section 29, T29N, R12W, San Juan County. Also attached is a check
for $50 for the filing fee.

Several BHP wells will be served by the 3-C Gathering System Facility. A single
compressor driven by a 955 horsepower engine will be installed at the facility. Associated
equipment includes a separator and water tank.

4 IVHOY WUMMAWLE ULV (L M GUU TY GUMLWO0 VI G 7 LSTS/VATUTLSZ 1L YV UAYY Glly YUWOLIVILD.

Sincerely,

Jesse L. Roberts
Environmental Coordinator

BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc
1360 Post Oak Boulevard Suite 500
Houston Texas 77056-3020 USA
Telephone 713 961 8500 Facsimile 713 961 8400






